
 

1 of 3 
 

 
NOTICE OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND 
COUNTY, TEXAS, WILL MEET IN REGULAR SESSION OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS FOLLOWS: 

 
DATE:   Tuesday, June 02, 2015 

 
TIME:   7:00 p.m.  

 
PLACE:  Rosenberg City Hall 

City Hall Council Chamber 
2110 4th Street 
Rosenberg, Texas  77471 
 

PURPOSE:  Regular City Council Meeting, agenda as follows: 
 

The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss 
any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas Government Code. 
 
Call to order:  City Hall Council Chamber 
 
Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance. (Reverend Deborah Prihoda, First Assembly of God, Rosenberg) 
 
Presentation of Rosenberg Image Committee Beautification and Renovation Awards.  (William Benton, Councilor) 
 
GENERAL COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments of a general nature will be received at this time.  Each 
speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, the City Council is restricted 
from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves 
by providing their name and residential address when making comments. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE FOR CONSENT AND REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular Agenda will be 
received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  Comments or discussion by the 
City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to 
have all speakers identify themselves by providing their name and residential address when making comments. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1. Review of Consent Agenda. 
All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the City Council and may be enacted by one 
(1) motion.  There will be no separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless a City Council Member has 
requested that the item be discussed, in which case the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
considered in its normal sequence on the Regular Agenda. 
 

 A. Consideration of and action on Regular Meeting Minutes for May 19, 2015. (Linda Cernosek, City 
Secretary) 
 

 B. Consideration of and action on Ordinance No. 2015-18, an Ordinance granting consent to Fort Bend 
County Municipal Utility District No. 162 (which includes Sunrise Meadow) for the sale and issuance of 
Unlimited Tax Bonds, Series 2015, in an amount not to exceed $2,000,000. (Jeanne H. McDonald, 
Attorney) 
 

 C. Consideration of and action on approval of the issuance of Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District 
No. 167 (Brazos Town Center which includes The Reserve at Brazos Town Center) Unlimited Tax Refunding 
Bonds, Series 2015A, in an amount not to exceed $3,200,000. (Charles Kalkomey, City Engineer) 
 



 

2 of 3 
 

 D. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1966, a Resolution acknowledging the acquisition, by 
Utility Easement, of a 20-foot wide strip of land in the I. & G. N. Railroad Company Survey, Abstract 358, 
City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, being over, through and across a portion of the residue of 
that certain called 95.5 acre tract recorded in Volume 2002, Page 1972 and Page 1978, Official Records, 
Fort Bend County, Texas, with all bearings based upon the Texas Coordinate System, South Central Zone, 
NAD83, based upon GPS observations, containing 0.856 acres of land, more or less, and generally 
located between Bamore Road and North Fairgrounds Road, and associated with the relocation of 
utility lines necessary to accommodate the US Hwy 59/I-69 Expansion Project. (John Maresh, Assistant 
City Manager of Public Services) 
 

 E. Consideration of and action on a Short Form Final Plat of Bridlewood Estates, Section One Partial Replat 
One, being replat of Lot 30 & 31, Block 9, Bridlewood Estates, Section One (1), as recorded in Slide No. 
1560/A & B, 1561/A & B and 1562/A & B, of the Plat Records of Fort Bend County, Texas; being a 
subdivision of 4.464 acres located in the Wiley Martin League, A-56 Fort Bend County, Texas.  (Travis 
Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development) 
 

 F. Consideration of and action on Quarterly Financial Report and Quarterly Investment Report for the 
quarter ended March 31, 2015. (Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services) 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 
 

[EXECUTION PAGE TO FOLLOW] 

2.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1976, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, an Amendment to Interlocal Cooperation Agreement for the 
Collection of Taxes, by and between the City and Fort Bend County, Texas, for a period ending on June 
30, 2016. (Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services) 
 

3.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1978, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
waive uncollected municipal court fees and court costs in the amount of $8,394.80 for deceased 
defendants.  (Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services) 
 

4.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1977, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, Budget Amendment 15-10 in the amount of $936,702 for 
Rosenberg Development Corporation professional services fees, purchase of water and replacement 
of a police vehicle. (Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services) 
 

5.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1970, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, a Contract Extension, by and between the City and Amegy Bank 
of Texas, for the provision of banking services for a period of one (1) year, effective July 01, 2015, and 
ending June 30, 2016. (Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services) 
 

6.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1975, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute, 
for and on behalf of the City, an Interlocal Agreement for Reconstruction of Airport Avenue from Louise 
Street to Graeber Road (2013 Mobility Bond Project No. 13103), by and between the City and Fort Bend 
County. (John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services) 
 

7.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1979, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, an Amended and Restated Road Improvement Agreement, by 
and between the City and LGI Homes - Texas, LLC.  (Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community 
Development) 
 

8.  Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of The Trails at Seabourne Parke Section Two, a subdivision 
of 22.691 acres located in the G.M. Stone 1/3 League Survey, Abstract 312, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend 
County, Texas (Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 147); 108 lots, 6 blocks.  (Travis Tanner, 
Executive Director of Community Development) 
 

9.  Consideration of and action on Ordinance No. 2015-19, an Ordinance amending the Code of 
Ordinances by amending Division 3 of Article II of Chapter 16 thereof entitled “Game Rooms and 
Amusement Redemption Machines”; providing for the regulation of game rooms and the use of 
“amusement redemption machines”; providing a penalty for violation of any provision hereof; repealing 
all ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent or in conflict herewith; and providing for an effective 
date. (Scott Tschirhart, City Attorney) 
 

10.  Announcements. 
 

11.  Adjournment. 
 



 

3 of 3 
 

 
 

DATED AND POSTED this the ___________ day of ____________________ 2015, at _______________m.,  
 
 
by ____________________________________. 

 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Attest:       

     Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary  
 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Approved for Posting:   
Robert Gracia, City Manager 

  
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Approved:   
Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 

 
Reasonable accommodation for the disabled attending this meeting will be available; persons with disabilities in need of special 
assistance at the meeting should contact the City Secretary at (832) 595-3340.   

 
Executive Sessions: The City Council may retire to executive session in accordance with the Texas Government Code, any 
time between the meeting’s opening and adjournment for the purposes of: 

 consultation with legal counsel (Section 551.071); 
 deliberation regarding real property (Section 551.072); 
 deliberation regarding economic development negotiations (Section 551.087) 
 deliberation regarding the deployment or specific occasions for implementation of security personnel or 

devices (Section 551.076) 
 
Attendance by other elected or appointed officials: It is anticipated that members of other city boards, commissions or 
committees whose meetings may be governed by the Texas Open Meetings Act may attend this meeting in numbers that 
may constitute a quorum of the other city boards, commissions or committees.  Notice is hereby given that the meeting, 
to the extent required by law, is also noticed as a possible quorum/meeting of the other boards, commissions or 
committees of the City, whose members may be in attendance.  The members may speak as recognized by the presiding 
officer, but no action may be taken by any board, commission or committee unless such item is specifically provided for 
on an agenda designated for that board, commission or committee and posted in compliance with the Texas Open 
Meetings Act. 
 
This Agenda has been reviewed and approved by the City’s legal counsel and the presence of any subject in any 
Executive Session portion of the agenda constitutes a written interpretation of Texas Government Code Chapter 551 by 
legal counsel for the governmental body and constitutes an opinion by the attorney that the items discussed therein may 
be legally discussed in the closed portion of the meeting considering the available opinions of a court of record and 
opinions of the Texas Attorney General known to the attorney.  This provision has been added to this agenda with the intent 
to meet all elements necessary to satisfy Texas Government Code Chapter 551.144(c) and the meeting is conducted by 
all participants in reliance on this opinion. 



 
 
 
 

Presentation of 
Rosenberg Image Committee 
Beautification and Renovation 

Awards   













General Comments from the Audience: 
 

Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments 
of a general nature will be received at this time.  Each speaker 
is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas 
Open Meetings Act, the City Council is restricted from 
discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  
It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by 
providing their name and residential address when making 
comments. 



Comments from the Audience for 
Consent and Regular Agenda Items: 

 
 

Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to 
matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular Agenda will be 
received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is 
limited to three (3) minutes.  Comments or discussion by the 
City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda 
item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to have all 
speakers identify themselves by providing their name and 
residential address when making comments. 



ITEM 1 
 

Review of Consent Agenda. 
 

All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the 
City Council and may be enacted by one (1) motion.  There will be no 
separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless a City Council 
Member has requested that the item be discussed, in which case the 
item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its 
normal sequence on the Regular Agenda. 



ITEM A 
 

Minutes: 
 

1. Regular City Council Meeting Minutes – May 19, 2015 
 
 
 



PAGE 1 of 9 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING * MAY 19, 2015 * DRAFT* 
 

CITY OF ROSEBERG 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

***DRAFT*** 
 

On this the 19th day of May, 2015, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, 
met in a Regular Session, in the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, located at 2110 4th Street, 
Rosenberg, Texas. 
 
PRESENT 
Vincent M. Morales, Jr. Mayor 
William Benton   Councilor at Large, Position 1 
Cynthia McConathy  Councilor at Large, Position 2 
Susan Euton   Councilor, District 2 
Dwayne Grigar  Councilor, District 3 
Amanda Barta   Councilor, District 4 
 
ABSENT 
Jimmie J. Pena  Councilor, District 1  
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Robert Gracia   City Manager 
Scott M. Tschirhart  City Attorney 
Jeanne H. McDonald   Attorney 
Linda Cernosek  City Secretary 
John Maresh    Assistant City Manager of Public Services 
Jeff Trinker   Executive Director of Support Services 
Travis Tanner   Executive Director of Community Development 
Charles Kalkomey  City Engineer 
Tonya Palmer   Building Official 
Dallis Warren   Police Chief 
Cody Dailey   Police Lieutenant 
Wade Goates   Fire Chief 
Angela Fritz   Executive Director of Information Services 
Randall Malik   Economic Development Director 
Rigo Calzoncin  Public Works Director 
James Lewis   Information Services Manager 
 
CALL TO ORDER. 
Mayor Morales called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.  
Pastor Kevin K. Barber, Wellspring Church International, Richmond, gave the invocation and led the 
pledge of allegiance to the flag. 
 
RECOGNITION AND PRESENTATION OF PLAQUE TO DEPARTING MAYOR VINCENT M. MORALES, JR., AND 
CITY COUNCIL MEMBER DWAYNE GRIGAR.  
Cynthia McConathy, Councilor at Large, Position 2 and Mayor-elect, presented a plaque expressing 
appreciation to departing Mayor Vincent M. Morales, Jr., and City Council Member Dwayne Grigar.  
 
PRESENTATION OF CERTIFICATE OF APPRECIATION TO PAULA WARREN AND DONNA WALL FOR THEIR 
DONATION OF A ROWING MACHINE TO THE POLICE DEPARTMENT.  
Dallis Warren, Police Chief, and Cody Daily, Police Lieutenant, presented Certificates of Appreciation 
to Paula Warren and Donna Wall for their donation of a rowing machine to the Police Department.  
 
PRESENTATION OF PROCLAMATION PROCLAIMING THE MONTH OF MAY 2015 AS OLDER AMERICANS 
MONTH IN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG.  
Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor, presented a Proclamation Proclaiming the Month of May 2015 as 
Older Americans Month in the City of Rosenberg. 



PAGE 2 of 9 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING * MAY 19, 2015 * DRAFT* 
 

 
GENERAL COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments of a general nature will be received at 
this time.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings 
Act, the City Council is restricted from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  It 
is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their name and residential address 
when making comments. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE FOR CONSENT AND REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to matters on the Consent Agenda or 
Regular Agenda will be received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is limited to three 
(3) minutes.  Comments or discussion by the City Council Members will only be made at the time the 
agenda item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves 
by providing their name and residential address when making comments. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1. REVIEW OF CONSENT AGENDA. 
All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the City Council and may be 
enacted by one (1) motion.  There will be no separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless 
a City Council Member has requested that the item be discussed, in which case the item will be 
removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its normal sequence on the Regular 
Agenda. 
 

 A. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES FOR APRIL 28, 2015, 
AND REGULAR MEETING MINUTES FOR MAY 05, 2015. 
 

 B. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1968, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
THE CITY MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, A 
CONSENT TO ASSIGNMENT AGREEMENT RELATING TO THE TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENT OF 
WATER UNDER THE BRAZOS RIVER AUTHORITY SYSTEM WATER AVAILABILITY AGREEMENT BY 
AND AMONG THE CITY, BRAZOS RIVER AUTHORITY, AND GULF COAST WATER AUTHORITY.   
Executive Summary: On April 07, 2015, City Council approved Resolution No. R-1946, 
authorizing the City Manager to execute an Amended and Restated Agreement relating 
to the temporary assignment of the City’s Brazos River Authority (BRA) surface water supply 
to the Gulf Coast Water Authority (GCWA) at the same rate paid to the BRA. The 
assignment is subject to BRA consent on an annual basis. The Temporary Consent to 
Assignment Agreement has been approved for each of the prior years of 2011 - 2014.    
 
The City’s annual allocation of BRA surface water is four thousand five hundred (4,500) acre 
feet and the Agreement under consideration provides the BRA consent to assign the full 
amount for the time period from the effective date of the Agreement to December 31, 
2015.  
 
The GCWA is required to reimburse the City for the assigned water at the same rate 
charged by the BRA. For FY2015, the BRA rate is $69.50/acre foot for a total of $312,750.00. 
By assigning the surface water allocation to GCWA, the City will be able to recoup this full 
amount. These dollars will be placed back into the Subsidence (GRP) Fund to help fund the 
alternative water supply internal projects currently under design/construction and the 
Brazosport Water Authority Water Supply Agreement which are all necessary to comply 
with the Fort Bend Subsidence District unfunded mandate to reduce groundwater 
withdrawals by thirty percent (30%) effective October 01, 2016. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1968, with the Agreement attached as 
Exhibit “A”, as presented. 
 

 C. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1967, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
THE CITY MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, A 
TEMPORARY AMENDMENT TO THE SYSTEM WATER AVAILABILITY AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN 



PAGE 3 of 9 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING * MAY 19, 2015 * DRAFT* 
 

THE CITY AND BRAZOS RIVER AUTHORITY.   
Executive Summary: On April 07, 2015, City Council approved Resolution No. R-1946, 
authorizing the City Manager to execute an Amended and Restated Agreement related to 
the assignment of the City’s Brazos River Authority (BRA) surface water supply to the Gulf 
Coast Water Authority (GCWA). Said Agreement would allow the GCWA to use the water 
for both municipal and industrial uses, subject to annual approval by BRA. Section 4 of the 
System Water Availability Agreement entered into by the City and BRA (dated 10-08-07) 
provides that all water made available shall be used solely for municipal purposes. 
 
The Temporary Amendment to the System Water Availability Agreement Between Brazos 
River Authority and City of Rosenberg would allow GCWA to use the water supply for 
industrial purposes during the current, annual term ending December 31, 2015.  
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1967, with the Agreement attached as 
Exhibit “A”, as presented. 
 

 D. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON APPROVAL OF THE ISSUANCE OF FORT BEND COUNTY 
MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 144 (SUMMER LAKES AND SUMMER PARK) REFUNDING TAX 
BONDS, SERIES 2015, IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $6,600,000.  
Executive Summary: Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 144 (MUD No. 144) is a 
development generally identified as Summer Lakes (residential) and Summer Park (residential, 
commercial, and mixed-use). The District is located south of Reading Road and east of FM 
Highway 2977. 
 
MUD No. 144 has the opportunity to “refund” or “refinance” portions of existing bonds by issuing 
new bonds at a lower rate of interest than the existing bonds, thus ensuring significant reduction 
in interest expense for the issuer. Staff has reviewed the request and associated documentation 
and finds that the refunding to be advantageous to MUD No. 144 and its taxpayers.   
 
On May 06, 2003, Starwood Development, LLC, submitted a petition to the City to create a 
Municipal Utility District that included approximately 358.48 acres located primarily within the 
Corporate Limits of the City, with approximately 35.46 acres lying outside the City and outside 
the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction of the City of Rosenberg, to be known as Fort Bend County 
Municipal Utility District No. 144.  Accordingly, the Petition for Consent and associated Ordinance 
No. 2003-21 were approved by City Council at that time. Subsequently, City Council approved 
Ordinance No. 2005-32 on December 13, 2005, expanding the District’s territory by 173.34 acres; 
approved Ordinance No. 2006-10, expanding the District’s territory by 17.788 acres; approved 
Ordinance No. 2006-18 on July 18, 2006, expanding the District’s territory by an additional 1.5369 
acres; and, approved Ordinance No. 2010-14 on June 01, 2010, again expanding the District’s 
territory by an additional 6.00 acres. 
 
Following is a list of  Unlimited Tax Bond Sales and Bond Anticipation Notes (BAN) that have been 
previously approved by City Council: 

 Ordinance No. 2006-39 - City Council approved the District’s first bond sale in the 
amount of $2,815,000 on December 05, 2006.  

 Ordinance No. 2007-48 - City Council approved the District’s BAN in the amount of 
$1,650,000 on October 16, 2007. The BAN was subsequently repaid out of the bond sale 
authorized under Ordinance No. 2008-21.  

 Ordinance No. 2008-21 - City Council approved the District’s second bond sale in the 
amount of $3,030,000 on October 07, 2008. 

 Ordinance No. 2012-38 - City Council approved the District’s BAN in the amount of 
$1,301,500 on November 06, 2012. The BAN approved by City Council under Ordinance 
No. 2012-38 was subsequently repaid out of the Series 2013 bond sale under Ordinance 
No. 2013-24. 

 Ordinance No. 2013-24 – City Council approved the District’s third bond sale in the 
amount of $2,695,000 on May 07, 2013.   

 Ordinance No, 2014-27 – City Council approved the District’s BAN in the amount of 
$2,000,000 on June 17, 2014. The BAN approved by City Council under Ordinance No. 
2014-27 was subsequently repaid out of the Series 2015 bond sale under Ordinance No. 



PAGE 4 of 9 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING * MAY 19, 2015 * DRAFT* 
 

2015-06. 
 Ordinance No. 2015-06 – City Council approved the District’s 4th bond sale in the amount 

of $3,400,000 on February 17, 2015. 
 
Staff is recommends approval of the issuance of Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District 
No.144 Refunding Tax Bonds, Series 2015, in an amount not to exceed $6,600,000. 
 

 E. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1957, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AND ACCEPT, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, A SPECIAL 
WARRANTY DEED BEING 12.12 ACRES OF LAND, BETWEEN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG AND 
ROSENBERG BUSINESS PARK, LTD.  
Executive Summary: As part of the Rosenberg Business Park Development Agreement, 
Rosenberg Business Park, LTD., is required to convey a 12.12-acre drainage channel to the 
City of Rosenberg and to forego any rights to reimbursement.  Staff has received a Special 
Warranty Deed for the 12.12-acre drainage channel.  Resolution No. R-1957 has been 
included to allow City Council to accept the conveyance of said drainage channel. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1957 as presented. 
 

Action:  Councilor Grigar made a motion, seconded by Councilor Barta, to approve Consent Agenda 
Items A, B, C, and D with the proposed correction to the minutes included in the packet. The motion 
carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 
 
2.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO. 2015-14, AN ORDINANCE CANVASSING 

THE RETURNS AND DECLARING THE RESULTS OF THE GENERAL MUNICIPAL ELECTION HELD ON MAY 
09, 2015, WITHIN THE CITY FOR THE PURPOSE OF ELECTING A MAYOR AND SIX (6) COUNCIL 
MEMBERS; AND CONTAINING OTHER PROVISIONS RELATING TO THE SUBJECT.  
Executive Summary: As Presiding Officer of the May 9, 2015 Municipal Election, the Mayor is required 
to hold a canvass of the election ballots, and he and the City Council must declare the election 
results.  The proposed Ordinance would confirm that the election for City officers was held, the proper 
procedures were followed as mandated by law, the results have been filed with the City Council, the 
number of votes each candidate received, and declaration of the winning candidates.   
 
A copy of the proposed Ordinance No. 2015-14 is included as a supporting document for City 
Council’s approval.  The canvass report from the Office of Elections Administration, Fort Bend 
County, Texas, was distributed at the City Council meeting and will be made available on the 
City’s website. 
 
Key Discussion Points: Linda Cernosek, City Secretary, read the Executive Summary. 
 
Action: Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy, to approve 
Ordinance No. 2015-14, an Ordinance canvassing the returns and declaring the results of the 
General Municipal Election held on May 09, 2015, within the City for the purpose of electing a 
Mayor and six (6) Council Members; and containing other provisions relating to the subject. The 
motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

3.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO. 2015-15, AN ORDINANCE CANVASSING 
THE RETURNS AND DECLARING THE RESULTS OF THE SPECIAL ELECTION HELD MAY 09, 2015, IN THE 
CITY FOR THE PURPOSE OF SUBMITTING TO THE DULY QUALIFIED RESIDENT ELECTORS OF THE CITY 
CONSIDERATION OF ONE (1) CHARTER PROPOSITION, AND DECLARING THAT SAID ORDINANCE 
SHALL BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY UPON ITS ADOPTION.  
Executive Summary: As Presiding Officer of the May 9, 2015 Special Election, the Mayor is required to 
hold a canvass of the election ballots, and he and the City Council must declare the election results.  
The proposed Ordinance would confirm that the election for proposed Charter proposition was held, 
the proper procedures were followed as mandated by law, the results have been filed with the City 
Council, the number of votes the proposition received, and declaration of the winning proposition. 
  



PAGE 5 of 9 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING * MAY 19, 2015 * DRAFT* 
 

A copy of the proposed Ordinance No. 2015-15 is included as a supporting document for City 
Council’s approval.  The canvass report from the Office of Elections Administration, Fort Bend 
County, Texas, was distributed at the City Council meeting and will be made available on the 
City’s website. 
 
Key Discussion Points: Linda Cernosek read the Executive Summary. 
 
Action: Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy, to approve 
Ordinance No. 2015-15, an Ordinance canvassing the returns and declaring the results of the 
Special Election held May 09, 2015, in the City for the purpose of submitting to the duly qualified 
resident electors of the City consideration of one (1) Charter proposition, and declaring that said 
Ordinance shall be effective immediately upon its adoption. The motion carried by a unanimous 
vote of those present. 
 

4.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO. 2015-16, AN ORDINANCE CALLING A 
RUNOFF ELECTION ON SATURDAY, JUNE 13, 2015, FOR THE PURPOSE OF ELECTING COUNCIL 
MEMBER DISTRICT 3; PROVIDING FOR EARLY VOTING AND FOR NOTICE OF THE ELECTION; AND 
PROVIDING FOR OTHER MATTERS RELATING TO THE ELECTION.  
Executive Summary: The canvass of the May 19, 2015, General Election reflected that for Council 
District 3, no single candidate received more than fifty percent (50%) of the votes to be elected by a 
majority vote; therefore, a Runoff Election is required for the candidates who received the highest and 
second highest number of votes.  The City Council must order the Runoff Election no later than the fifth 
(5th) day after the date the final canvass of the main election is completed.  This election must be held 
not earlier than the twentieth (20th) or later than the forty-fifth (45th) day after the date the final canvass 
of the main election is completed, per Texas Election Code, Section 2.025. 
 
The Mayor has certified to the City Secretary that for Council District 3, candidates Lisa M. 
Wallingford and Joe Vera should be placed on the ballot for the Runoff Election.  The proposed 
Ordinance No. 2015-16 calls the Runoff Election for June 13, 2015, to elect one (1) Council 
Member to the Council District 3 position; to provide for early voting, and for Notice of the 
Election; and to provide for other matters relating to the election. 
 
Key Discussion Points: Linda Cernosek read the Executive Summary. 
 
Action: Councilor Barta made a motion, seconded by Councilor Grigar, to approve Ordinance 
No. 2015-16, an Ordinance calling a Runoff Election on Saturday, June 13, 2015, for the purpose 
of electing Council Member District 3; providing for early voting and for Notice of the Election; 
and providing for other matters relating to the Election. The motion carried by a unanimous vote 
of those present. 
 

5.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1962, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE 
CITY MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, AN ENGINEERING 
SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR THE BRYAN ROAD RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT, BY AND BETWEEN THE 
CITY AND LANDTECH CONSULTANTS, INC., IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $978,565.  
Executive Summary: Both the Bryan Road Reconstruction Project and Spacek Road Phase II 
Reconstruction Project (Project) are included in the FY2015 Capital Improvement Project (CIP) 
plan approved by City Council on June 17, 2014. The Project will consist of widening the existing 
two-lane undivided roadways to a four-lane curb and gutter boulevard on Bryan Road from FM 
2218 to approximately 760 feet east of Spacek Road and Spacek Road from Bryan Road to the 
northern boundary of the Oaks of Rosenberg Subdivision. The Project also includes the 
realignment of Bryan Road at FM 2218, conversion of the Bryan Road/Spacek Road intersection 
from a T-intersection into a 4-way intersection for the future extension of Spacek Road, 
construction of new/replacement bridges over Dry Creek, installation of an underground storm 
drainage system, water reuse line, sidewalk on one side of the boulevard and replacement of 
water and sanitary sewer utility lines. The engineering firm will be responsible for all aspects of the 
Project design including tasks such as the preparation of a topographic survey and property 
surveys for the additional right-of-way that will have to be acquired, securing TxDOT permits for 
the realignment at FM 2218 and completion of a traffic signal warrant study if required by TxDOT.   
 



PAGE 6 of 9 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING * MAY 19, 2015 * DRAFT* 
 

The Project does have adequate funding available for the engineering design phase. The 
construction phase will be funded from multiple sources, all of which are not secured at this time. 
The 2007 Fort Bend County Mobility Bonds (Bonds) allocated $1.1 million and the 2013 Bonds 
allocated $4.7 million for Bryan Road. The 2007 Bonds also allocated $1.5 million for Spacek Road. 
The County bond funds are typically capped at 50% of the construction costs, so it is possible the 
City may not be able to fully utilize all of those funds on the Bryan Road portion of the Project. The 
City’s current CIP has allocated approximately $2.24 million for Bryan Road and $656,000 for 
Spacek Road. A portion of these funds will be used for the engineering services. Therefore, the 
City will have to secure additional funds in FY2016 to fully fund the construction phase.    
 
On October 12, 2012, City Council selected Landtech Consultants, Inc., to provide engineering 
services for the Bryan Road Reconstruction Project. Staff has negotiated the Engineering Services 
Agreement for the Bryan Road and Spacek Road, Phase II Reconstruction Project for your 
consideration.  Said Agreement is attached to Resolution No. R-1962 as Exhibit “A”. 
 
Staff is recommending approval of Resolution No. R-1962.  The Resolution will authorize the City 
Manager to negotiate and execute an Engineering Services Agreement for the Bryan Road 
Reconstruction Project, by and between the City and Landtech Consultants, Inc., in an amount 
not to exceed $978,565. 
 
Key Discussion Points: John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services, read the Executive 
Summary. He stated that the total project cost would not be accurately measurable until the 
engineering phase of the project. He explained that surveying is still being conducted; therefore 
right of way and tree preservation are undetermined at this time. 
 
Action: Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Barta, to approve 
Resolution No. R-1962, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to negotiate and execute, for 
and on behalf of the City, an Engineering Services Agreement for the Bryan Road Reconstruction 
Project, by and between the City and Landtech Consultants, Inc., in an amount not to exceed 
$978,565. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

6.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1920, A RESOLUTION AWARDING BID NO. 
2015-06 FOR CONSTRUCTION OF FM 2977 ELEVATED WATER STORAGE TANK; AND, AUTHORIZING 
THE CITY MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, APPROPRIATE 
DOCUMENTS AND/OR AGREEMENTS REGARDING SAME.  
Executive Summary: Bids were received on Wednesday, May 6, 2015, for Bid No. 2015-06 for 
construction of the FM 2977 (Minonite Road) Elevated Water Tank (Project). A total of three (3) 
bids were opened and tabulated as indicated on the bid summary form included in the packet.  
 
Staff recommends Bid No. 2015-06 be awarded to Landmark Structures, for the base bid in the 
amount of $3,187,000.00 for construction of a 1.5 million gallon composite elevated tank. The 
composite tank structure will consist of concrete support walls with a welded steel tank. The 
correspondence from Charles Kalkomey, Project Engineer, recommends same. Should the bid be 
awarded as recommended, the proposal from Landmark Structures will be attached to and 
serve as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1920. The contract time is 510 calendar days.  
 
This Project is included in the FY2015 Capital Improvement Plan approved by City Council on 
June 17, 2014. The Project is also a part of the City’s approved Groundwater Reduction Plan and 
will be an essential element necessary to receive, store and blend the alternative surface water 
source into the distribution system. The elevated tank will also help maintain water pressure and 
storage capacity necessary to comply with the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
(TCEQ) water system design criteria. The tank will be constructed on City-owned property located 
immediately behind Fire Station No. 3. 
  
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1920 which will award Bid No. 2015-06 and 
provide authorization for the City Manager to negotiate and execute all required documents 
necessary to facilitate the Agreement. 
 
Key Discussion Points: John Maresh read the Executive Summary and explained that the water 



PAGE 7 of 9 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING * MAY 19, 2015 * DRAFT* 
 

that will be delivered to the tank will be provided by Brazosport Water Authority after being 
treated in the water plant on Meyer Road. 
 
Action: Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton, to approve 
Resolution No. R-1920, a Resolution awarding Bid No. 2015-06 for construction of FM 2977 
Elevated Water Storage Tank; and, authorizing the City Manager to negotiate and execute, for 
and on behalf of the City, appropriate documents and/or agreements regarding same. The 
motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

7.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1969, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE 
CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO THE 
MUNICIPAL MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND THE STATE OF TEXAS, 
ACTING THROUGH THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, FOR PERMISSION TO PROVIDE 
SUPPLEMENTAL RIGHT-OF-WAY MOWING AND LITTER REMOVAL.  
Executive Summary: On April 13, 1999, the City and the State of Texas, through the Texas 
Department of Transportation (TxDOT) entered into a Right-of-Way Maintenance Agreement 
(Agreement) which provided the City with permission to perform supplemental right-of-way 
(ROW) mowing and litter control in certain areas along U.S. 59/I-69, from FM 762 to just beyond 
Bamore Road. The purpose and intent is to provide additional mowing and litter removal services 
above the level provided by TxDOT in an effort to project a clean, neat and positive image of 
Rosenberg. This in turn will help promote economic development and encourage the traveling 
public to stop and shop in Rosenberg.   
 
Proposed Amendment No. 1, attached to Resolution No. R-1969 as Exhibit “A”, would extend the 
term of said Agreement for five (5) years and would revise the ROW areas where TxDOT has 
agreed to allow supplemental mowing and litter control by the City.  Exhibit “B” to Amendment 
No. 1 has been included as a separate supporting document to show the revised area. The 
revised area now includes U.S. 59/I-69 from FM 762 to the Rosenberg City Limits, which is 
approximately one (1) mile southwest of Daily Road, and the portion of FM 2218 located within 
the City Limits from approximately Town Center Boulevard to Koeblen Road.  
 
The Agreement allows the City to provide the supplemental mowing and litter control if it so 
desires, but does not obligate the City to provide said supplemental services. The City is the entity 
in which TXDOT must enter into the Agreement with. In previous years, the Rosenberg 
Development Corporation (RDC) has provided the supplemental mowing and litter control 
services. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1969 as presented. 
 
Key Discussion Points: Rigo Calzoncin, Public Works Director, read the Executive Summary and 
clarified that the City of Rosenberg would enter into the interlocal agreement, but that the 
Rosenberg Development Corporation would oversee maintenance and funding of the mowing 
and litter control. The medians in the proposed areas would be included in the agreement. 
Considering the ongoing construction, the needs and demands of the intended areas will 
change over time, but this resolution and agreement provide for those changes. 
 
Action: Councilor Barta made a motion, seconded by Councilor Benton, to approve Resolution 
No. R-1969, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on behalf of the City, 
Amendment No. 1 to the Municipal Maintenance Agreement, by and between the City and the 
State of Texas, acting through the Texas Department of Transportation, for permission to provide 
supplemental right-of-way mowing and litter removal. The motion carried by a unanimous vote 
of those present. 
 

8.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO. 2015-17, AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING CHAPTER 6 – BUILDINGS AND BUILDING REGULATIONS, 
ARTICLE XVII - SINGLE-FAMILY AND ACCESSORY DWELLING UNITS; SECTIONS 6-425 DEFINITIONS 
AND 6-426 SINGLE-FAMILY DWELLING UNITS; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF 
ORDINANCES INCONSISTENT OR IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 



PAGE 8 of 9 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING * MAY 19, 2015 * DRAFT* 
 

Executive Summary: This Agenda item provides for amendments to Chapter 6 of the Code of 
Ordinances relating to minimum masonry standards for single-family residential construction in 
new subdivisions within the City Limits.  Over the last several months, the Planning Commission 
(Commission) and City Council have discussed a number of possible amendments to Chapter 6 
including this particular Amendment.  Chapter 6 generally relates to Building and Building 
Regulations, and the specific proposed Amendment would be found under the Single-Family 
Residential Dwelling Standards (Article XVII).  Included in the packet are proposed revisions to the 
Ordinance, which staff will cover in detail at the City Council meeting.  Additional background 
information on the Agenda item is provided below. 
 
On July 16, 2014, the Commission received a presentation from the Texas Masonry Council 
explaining the benefits of masonry planning policies or ordinances requiring a minimum 
percentage of masonry on residential and/or nonresidential structures.  The Commission had 
previously expressed interest in such policies, noting the amount of HardiPlank siding on homes in 
new subdivisions, and concerns regarding maintenance.  Among the benefits of masonry 
planning policies that were discussed were that masonry products generally are lower 
maintenance, result in increased home values, are more durable, and provide for more 
predictability of development or architectural control.  That being said, on October 15, 2014, the 
Commission recommended approval to City Council of an Ordinance Amendment that would 
require homes on lots platted after the effective date of the Ordinance to generally have a 
minimum of seventy-five (75) percent masonry exterior. 
 
Staff has further refined the proposed Amendment to seventy-five (75) percent masonry exterior 
for one (1) story structures and fifty (50) percent for two (2) stories and above.  If adopted, this 
would not apply to existing subdivisions or development, or to any homes built in the 
Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ); it would only apply to homes constructed in future subdivisions 
within the City with two (2) or more lots.  Further, the reason this item only pertains to single-family 
residential is that there is an existing minimum standard in the Code of Ordinances for multi-
family; additionally, most new commercial construction for which a masonry standard would be 
appropriate is already regulated by the West Fort Bend Management District, which has strict 
masonry standards. 
 
City staff believes this Ordinance would benefit the quality of future development in the City 
without affecting existing development or homeowners.  Staff recommends approval of 
Ordinance No. 2015-17. 
 
Key Discussion Points: Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Services, gave an overview 
of the item and presented a few representative photos. He clarified that these standards would 
not apply to renovations of existing homes; only to new subdivisions within City limits. They would 
also not apply to a single new home in an existing development. 
 
Action: Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Grigar, to approve 
Ordinance No. 2015-17, an Ordinance amending the Code of Ordinances by amending 
Chapter 6 – Buildings and Building Regulations, Article XVII - Single-Family and Accessory Dwelling 
Units; Sections 6-425 Definitions and 6-426 Single-family Dwelling Units; repealing all ordinances or 
parts of ordinances inconsistent or in conflict herewith; providing for severability; and providing 
an effective date. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

9.  HOLD EXECUTIVE SESSION TO DELIBERATE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT NEGOTIATIONS REGARDING 
BUSINESS PROSPECTS SEEKING TO LOCATE, STAY OR EXPAND IN THE ROSENBERG AREA PURSUANT 
TO SECTION 551.087 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE. 
Action:  Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy, to adjourn to 
Executive Session. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 
An Executive Session was held to deliberate the potential purchase, exchange, lease or value of 
real property pursuant to Section 551.072 of the Texas Government Code. 
 

10.  ADJOURN EXECUTIVE SESSION, RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION, AND TAKE ACTION AS 
NECESSARY AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION. 



PAGE 9 of 9 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING * MAY 19, 2015 * DRAFT* 
 

 
 
 
 

____________________________________________  
      Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary  

 

Mayor Morales adjourned the Executive Session and reconvened into Regular Session at 8:58 
p.m.  
 

11.  CONSIDERATION OF ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1971, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE 
MAYOR TO EXECUTE A PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT BY AND AMONG THE CITY, THE ROSENBERG 
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, AND PARAGON OUTLETS ROSENBERG LIMITED PARTNERSHIP. 
Executive Summary: This Agenda item provides City Council the opportunity to take action on a 
Performance Agreement by and among the City, the Rosenberg Development Corporation, 
and Paragon Outlets Rosenberg Limited Partnership. 
 
The RDC considered said Performance Agreement at its regular meeting on May 14th and 
authorized execution of same.  A draft minute excerpt from the RDC meeting was not yet 
available at the time the Agenda packet went to print. 
 
The RDC and staff recommend approval of Resolution No. R-1971, thus authorizing the Mayor to 
execute the Performance Agreement with Paragon Outlets Rosenberg Limited Partnership. 
 
Action: Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Barta, to approve 
Resolution No. R-1971, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute a Performance Agreement 
by and among the City, the Rosenberg Development Corporation, and Paragon Outlets 
Rosenberg Limited Partnership. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

12.  ANNOUNCEMENTS. 
 The Sixth Annual Danny Dietz Memorial Team Roping & Bar-B-Q Competition will be held at the 

Fort Bend County Fairgrounds May 22 – 24. 
 Fort Bend Salutes America will be held at Seabourne Creek Park on Memorial Day at 10:00 a.m. 
 City of Rosenberg Oath of Office Ceremony and Reception will be held on Tuesday, June 2nd 

at 6:00 p.m. at City Hall. 
 

13.  ADJOURNMENT. 
There being no further business Mayor Morales adjourned the meeting at 9:03 p.m. 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
June 02, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

B Ordinance No.  2015-18 – MUD No. 162 - Unlimited Tax Bonds, Series 2015 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Ordinance No. 2015-18, an Ordinance granting consent to Fort Bend County Municipal 
Utility District No. 162 (which includes Sunrise Meadow) for the sale and issuance of Unlimited Tax Bonds, Series 
2015, in an amount not to exceed $2,000,000.  

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ]  Recurring 
[X]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] ETJ 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

MUD #:  162 (Sunrise Meadow) 

1. Ordinance No. 2015-18 
2. Location Map 
3. Lutz Correspondence w/o Attachments – 05-22-15 
4. TCEQ Technical Memorandum/Order – 05-08-15 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 
Charles A. Kalkomey, P.E. 
City Engineer   

Reviewed by:   

[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services  
[   ] Asst. City Manager for Public Services 
[X] City Attorney DNRBHZ/ks 
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal to City 
Council:   
 

Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Attached for City Council’s consideration is Ordinance No. 2015-18 granting the City’s consent to Fort Bend County Municipal 
Utility District No. 162 (MUD No. 162) located within Sunrise Meadow Subdivision, to sell and issue bonds in an amount not to 
exceed $2,000,000.  
 
On May 03, 2005, LGI Homes, Ltd., submitted a petition to the City to create a Municipal Utility District that included 
approximately 305.426 acres located within the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction of the City of Rosenberg, to be known as MUD No. 
162.  Accordingly, the Petition for Consent and associated Ordinance No. 2005-07 were approved by City Council at that time.  
 
This will be the fourth Unlimited Tax Bond Sale for MUD No. 162: 

 The first bond sale was approved by City Council through Ordinance No. 2007-47 on October 16, 2007, in 
the amount of $3,495,000.   

 The second bond sale for MUD No. 162 (and first sale from the March 03, 2009, Texas Commission on 
Environmental Quality’s (TCEQ) issuance order in the amount of $2,400,000) was considered and approved 
by City Council on April 21, 2009, in the amount of $1,500,000 through Ordinance No. 2009-16.   

 The second bond issuance, out of the TCEQ issuance order, provided for the sale of the remaining $900,000.  
Accordingly, the remaining issuance in the amount of $900,000 was considered and approved by City 
Council on January 19, 2010, through Ordinance No. 2010-03.  The two (2) issuances combined to provide 
for the second total bond sale in the total amount of $2,400,000. 

 The third bond sale was approved by City Council through Ordinance No. 2013-28 on September 17, 2013, 
in the amount of $1,600,000.  

 
Submission documentation for this fourth sale: previous bond sale Ordinances, Bond Order authorizing the Issuance 
of Bonds by MUD No. 162 (Sunrise Meadow), the Preliminary Official Statement/Notice of Sale, reports, and other 
associated documentation is available for review in the City Secretary’s Office.   
 
Staff has reviewed the documentation and found it to be in compliance with applicable City ordinances. Staff 
recommends approval of Ordinance No. 2015-18, thus authorizing the fourth bond issue to proceed. 
  



ORDINANCE NO. 2015-18 
 

 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, GRANTING CONSENT TO THE FORT BEND 
COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO.162 FOR THE SALE AND 
ISSUANCE OF UNLIMITED TAX BONDS, SERIES 2015, IN AN 
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $2,000,000. 

 
 

 WHEREAS, the City of Rosenberg, Texas (the “City”) consented to the creation 
of the Fort Bend County Municipal District No. 162 (the “District”) by Ordinance No. 
2005-07, passed and approved on May 03, 2005, (the “Consent Ordinance”); and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the District was created in accordance with the provisions of 
Article V of Chapter 29 of the City’s Code of Ordinances (the “Code”); and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the District is within the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the City; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the District has requested the City’s consent to the District’s sale 
and issuance of Unlimited Tax Bonds, Series 2015, in an amount not to exceed 
$2,000,000; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City has reviewed the District’s request for 
the sale and issuance of such Bonds and the documentation and certifications 
submitted by the District in support thereof; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that the sale and issuance of such 
Bonds by the District is in accordance with the Consent Ordinance, the Water Supply 
and Wastewater Services Contract entered into by and between the City and the District 
on June 07, 2005, including all amendments and addendums thereto, and the terms 
and conditions set forth in Chapter 29 of the City Code of Ordinances; now, therefore, 
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

 Section 1. The facts and recitations set forth in the preamble of this Ordinance 

are hereby found to be true and correct. 

Section 2. The City Council hereby approves and consents to the sale and 

issuance of Unlimited Tax Bonds, Series 2015, in an amount not to exceed $2,000,000, 

by the Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 162.  Such approval is based on 

the certifications, representations, and conditions set forth in the District’s request for 

approval of the sale and issuance of such Bonds, and the terms and provisions of the 

Consent Ordinance, the Water Supply and Wastewater Services Contracts entered into 



 2 

by and between the City and District, including all amendments and addendums thereto, 

and the applicable provisions set forth in Chapter 29 of the City Code of Ordinances. 

PASSED AND APPROVED by a vote of _______ “ayes” in favor and _______ 

“noes” against on this first and final reading in full compliance with the provisions of 

Section 3.10 of the Charter of the City of Rosenberg on the _______ day of 

__________________ 2015. 

 

ATTEST:      APPROVED: 

 

 

 

              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Cynthia McConathy, Mayor 
 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

 

       
Scott M. Tschirhart, City Attorney 
Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal Hyde & Zech, P.C. 
 



!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

@A2977

W

IL
D

ROSE
HIL

L

EVENING
PLACE

SHINING

MIST

PEPPERMINT

HILL

RO SE
B

U
D

H OLLO
W

G A R N ET
T RA IL

HAND

WATERLILLY

VIEW

SUNRISE
HILL

TO
W

ERIN G

PINE

FALLIN
G

TRACE

ENCLAVE
M

IS
T

M
O

N
A

R
CH

FA
LL

S

SUNFLOW
ER

CREEK

DA W N

BL OOM

TULIP
TRAIL

FIE
LDER

GREEN

AL
DER

BEND

CLOVER
WALK

LILAC

M
ANOR

TIMBER

MOSS

DOLAN
BLUFF

ORANGE
TREE

MILLFORD
HILL

R
ED

B
U

D
PL

AC
E SU

NRIS
E

M
EA

DOW

POW
ERLINE

ATWOOD
PRESERVE

NE CTARINE

HOLLOW
COVE

GINGERB REEZE

MANOR
TERRACE

PLUM

SPRINGS

M

ONTCLAIR

PEAK

CORTEZ

CHESSGATE FA
L

LS
RAMBLINGBROOK

PETRA

W
HIT

EW
IN

G

M
OURNIN

G D
OVE

KOEBLEN

M
IN

O
N

IT
E

1 Inch = 750 Feet

1:9,000

Sunrise Meadow
Municipal Utility District (MUD) 162

April 2015

City of Rosenberg, Texas

Scale:

or

0 500 1,000 1,500 2,000

Feet

Interstate

US Highway

State Highway

Public Road

Private Road

Railroad

MUD 162

Other Active MUDs

Rosenberg City Limits

Rosenberg ETJ

Other Jurisdictions

This product is for informational purposes and 
may not have been prepared for or be suitable 
for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.  
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey
and represents only the approximate relative
location of geographic features.

Created by: City of Rosenberg GIS - Paul M. Jones
Date Created: April 28, 2015
Original Size: 11" x 17"
K:\GIS\MAPS\GIS\2015\MUD_Maps_for_Internet_Indiv.mxd

Å

Û

N

S

EW























CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
June 02, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

C MUD No. 167 Refunding Bond Sale - $3,200,000 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on approval of the issuance of Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 
167 (Brazos Town Center which includes The Reserve at Brazos Town Center) Unlimited Tax Refunding 
Bonds, Series 2015A, in an amount not to exceed $3,200,000. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ]  Recurring 
[X]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[X] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

MUD #: 167 (Brazos Town Center/ 
The Reserve at Brazos Town Center) 

1. Lentz Correspondence – 05-14-15 
2. Site Map 
 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:  
 
Jeanne H. McDonald/ks 

Jeanne H. McDonald 
Attorney 

Reviewed by:   

[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services  
[   ] Asst. City Manager for Public Services 
[   ] City Attorney  
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal to 
City Council:   
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 167 (MUD No. 167) is a development generally identified as Brazos 
Town Center which includes The Reserve at Brazos Town Center.  MUD No. 167 is located within the City’s Corporate 
Limits. 
 
MUD No. 167 has the opportunity to “refund” or “refinance” portions of existing bonds by issuing new bonds at a 
lower rate of interest than the existing bonds, thus ensuring significant reduction in interest expense for the 
issuer. Staff has reviewed the request and associated documentation and finds that the refunding to be 
advantageous to MUD No. 167 and its taxpayers.   
 
City Council consented to the creation of MUD No. 167 on June 28, 2005, through Ordinance No. 2005-14 
which was originally proposed as a 121.81 acre development.  A Development Agreement between the 
City and A-S 70 HWY 59-FM762, LP, was executed on December 07, 2004; a Water Supply and 
Wastewater Services Agreement was executed on December 06, 2005; and an Economic Development 
Agreement was executed on August 08, 2006. City Council approved Ordinance No. 2006-06 consenting 
to the addition of 173.8037 acres into MUD No. 167 on April 04, 2006, and Ordinance No. 2007-03 
consented to the addition of 118.7858 acres into MUD No. 167 on February 06, 2007, for a total of 
approximately 414 acres.   
 
Following is a list of  Unlimited Tax Bond sales, Tax Road Bond Anticipation Notes, and Road Bond sale that 
have been previously approved by City Council: 

 The first sale of Unlimited Tax Bonds was approved by City Council on July 01, 2008, through 
Ordinance No. 2008-20 in the amount of $3,165,000. 



 MUD No. 167’s Tax Road Bond Anticipation Note was approved by City Council on November 18, 
2008, through Ordinance No. 2008-48 in the amount of $3,560,000.  

 A Road Bond sale was approved by City Council on June 16, 2009, through Ordinance No. 2009-
19 in the amount of $7,000,000. 

 The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) issued an order approving the issuance 
of $4,120,000 in bonds on September 29, 2010.  However, after the tax assessment values were 
released at that time, MUD No. 167 revised the bond issuance to $3,000,000.  The second 
Unlimited Tax Bonds sale, in the amount of $3,000,000, was approved by City Council on 
November 16, 2010, through Ordinance No. 2010-28, deferring the remaining $1,120,000 to a 
future sale.   

 The second part of the previous sale of Unlimited Tax Bonds was approved by City Council on 
April 17, 2012, through Ordinance No. 2012-17 in the amount of $1,120,000 for a total of the 
TCEQ approved $4,120,000.  

 The third sale of Unlimited Tax Bonds was approved by City Council on November 20, 2012, 
through Ordinance No. 2012-43 in the amount of $3,000,000.  

 The fourth sale of Unlimited Tax Bonds was approved by City Council on May 04, 2014, through 
Ordinance No. 2014-20 in the amount of $3,725,000. 

 The fifth sale of Unlimited Tax Bonds was approved by City Council on April 21, 2015, through 
Ordinance No. 2015-11 in the amount of $3,575,000. 
 

While the attached correspondence reflects an issue in the principal amount of $2,625,000, the financial 
advisor for MUD No. 167 is requesting that the City approve an amount not to exceed $3,200,000, which 
will accommodate the unpredictability in the market and interest rates. The Preliminary Official Statement, 
various Ordinances, and other associated documentation are available for review in the City Secretary’s 
Office in advance of the meeting.  
 
Staff recommends approval of the issuance of Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No.167 Unlimited 
Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2015A, in an amount not to exceed $3,200,000. 
 



455283-1

May 14, 2015

Via E-mail: joycev@ci.rosenberg.tx.us
Ms. Joyce Vasut
City of Rosenberg
2210 Fourth Street
Rosenberg, Texas 77471

Re: Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 167 (the “District”)
Unlimited Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2015A (the “Bonds”)

Dear Joyce:

At the District’s meeting on May 7, 2015, the District’s Board of Directors approved proceeding
with issuing its first series of refunding bonds. The purpose of the Bonds is to advance refund
and defease outstanding portions of the District’s Unlimited Tax Bonds, Series 2008, which are
callable on September 1, 2016. The Bonds are structured to comply with the City of
Rosenberg’s proposed requirements for refundings as set forth below and will be verified by an
independent accounting firm, Grant Thornton LLP, on the day of pricing.

 The net present value savings is three percent (3%) or more of the principal amount of the
refunded bonds;

 The debt service savings is structured on a uniform basis (i.e. the spread from the greatest
annual debt service savings to the least annual debt service savings is not more than
$5000 plus interest thereon); and

 The date of the last scheduled maturity of the refunding bonds is not later than the latest
scheduled maturity of the refunded bonds.

This financing, as prepared May 6, 2015 (economic analysis attached), is projected to provide
12.72% in present value savings ($311,012) and $425,071 of gross savings, and reflects a
uniform savings structure with no extension of debt. While the attached analysis reflects a bond
issue in the principal amount of $2,625,000, we are requesting City approval for an amount “not
to exceed $3,200,000,” which allows for fluctuations resulting from changes in the market and
interest rates.

700 Milam Street
Suite 500
Houston, Texas 77002

Greg Lentz
Vice President

713.654.8679 Direct
800.922.9850 Toll Free
713.654.8638 Fax

greg.lentz@firstsw.com



Joyce Vasut
City of Rosenberg
May 15, 2015
Page 2 of 2

455283-1

The District would like to sell the Bonds as soon as possible in order to capture all possible
savings. Accordingly, the District requests that the City adopt a resolution consenting to the
Bonds at its earliest convenience. Please let us know if you need any additional information.

Thank you for your assistance with this financing.

Sincerely yours,

Greg Lentz
Vice President

Enclosure

cc: Mr. David Oliver, Allen Boone Humphries Robinson LLP
Mr. Terrell Palmer, First Southwest Company, LLC
Ms. Anthea Moran, First Southwest Company, LLC
Ms. Jeanne H. McDonald, Jeanne H. McDonald PC



May 6, 2015 11:57 am Prepared by FirstSouthwest (gtl) (Finance 7.012 FB167:FB167_BQ-2015AREF,2015AREF) Page 1

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No 167
Unlimited Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2015A

***Preliminary - For Discussion Purposes Only***
Based on FSW BQ Moody's 'A3' Underlying

As of May 6, 2015

Dated Date 07/01/2015
Delivery Date 07/16/2015

Sources:

Bond Proceeds:
Par Amount 2,560,000.00
Accrued Interest 3,887.50
Premium 139,454.05

2,703,341.55

Other Sources of Funds:
DSF Contribution 59,000.00

2,762,341.55

Uses:

Refunding Escrow Deposits:
Cash Deposit 609.38
Open Market Purchases 2,641,385.64

2,641,995.02

Other Fund Deposits:
Accrued Interest 3,887.50

Delivery Date Expenses:
Cost of Issuance 88,435.00
Underwriter's Discount 25,600.00

114,035.00

Other Uses of Funds:
Additional Proceeds 2,424.03

2,762,341.55



May 6, 2015 11:57 am Prepared by FirstSouthwest (gtl) (Finance 7.012 FB167:FB167_BQ-2015AREF,2015AREF) Page 2

SUMMARY OF REFUNDING RESULTS

Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No 167
Unlimited Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2015A

***Preliminary - For Discussion Purposes Only***
Based on FSW BQ Moody's 'A3' Underlying

As of May 6, 2015

Dated Date 07/01/2015
Delivery Date 07/16/2015
Arbitrage yield 3.207718%
Escrow yield 0.478436%
Value of Negative Arbitrage 73,313.43

Bond Par Amount 2,560,000.00
True Interest Cost 3.318160%
Net Interest Cost 3.432520%
All-In TIC 3.710938%
Average Coupon 3.848096%
Average Life 10.660
Weighted Average Maturity 10.657

Par amount of refunded bonds 2,445,000.00
Average coupon of refunded bonds 5.837539%
Average life of refunded bonds 11.188
Remaining weighted average maturity of refunded bonds 11.199

PV of prior debt to 07/16/2015 @ 3.710938% 2,955,431.13
Net PV Savings 311,012.08
Percentage savings of refunded bonds 12.720330%
Percentage savings of refunding bonds 12.148909%



May 6, 2015 11:57 am Prepared by FirstSouthwest (gtl) (Finance 7.012 FB167:FB167_BQ-2015AREF,2015AREF) Page 3

SAVINGS

Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No 167
Unlimited Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2015A

***Preliminary - For Discussion Purposes Only***
Based on FSW BQ Moody's 'A3' Underlying

As of May 6, 2015

Present Value
Prior Refunding Annual to 07/16/2015

Date Cash Flow Cash Flow Savings Savings @ 3.7109375%

07/16/2015 -59,000.00 -3,887.50 -55,112.50 -55,112.50
09/01/2015 70,051.25 70,051.25 69,730.02
03/01/2016 70,051.25 62,200.00 7,851.25 7,672.88
06/30/2016 22,790.00
09/01/2016 70,051.25 71,650.00 -1,598.75 -1,533.97
03/01/2017 70,051.25 46,400.00 23,651.25 22,279.48
06/30/2017 22,052.50
09/01/2017 70,051.25 71,400.00 -1,348.75 -1,247.38
03/01/2018 70,051.25 46,150.00 23,901.25 21,702.15
06/30/2018 22,552.50
09/01/2018 175,051.25 171,150.00 3,901.25 3,477.78
03/01/2019 67,373.75 44,900.00 22,473.75 19,669.30
06/30/2019 26,375.00
09/01/2019 177,373.75 174,900.00 2,473.75 2,125.62
03/01/2020 64,568.75 42,950.00 21,618.75 18,237.92
06/30/2020 24,092.50
09/01/2020 184,568.75 182,950.00 1,618.75 1,340.73
03/01/2021 61,418.75 40,850.00 20,568.75 16,725.69
06/30/2021 22,187.50
09/01/2021 186,418.75 180,850.00 5,568.75 4,445.79
03/01/2022 58,075.00 38,750.00 19,325.00 15,147.01
06/30/2022 24,893.75
09/01/2022 193,075.00 188,750.00 4,325.00 3,328.20
03/01/2023 54,295.00 36,500.00 17,795.00 13,444.25
06/30/2023 22,120.00
09/01/2023 194,295.00 186,500.00 7,795.00 5,781.90
03/01/2024 50,375.00 33,500.00 16,875.00 12,288.92
06/30/2024 24,670.00
09/01/2024 200,375.00 193,500.00 6,875.00 4,915.39
03/01/2025 46,175.00 30,300.00 15,875.00 11,143.33
06/30/2025 22,750.00
09/01/2025 206,175.00 195,300.00 10,875.00 7,494.56
03/01/2026 41,575.00 27,000.00 14,575.00 9,861.46
06/30/2026 25,450.00
09/01/2026 206,575.00 197,000.00 9,575.00 6,360.44
03/01/2027 36,831.25 23,600.00 13,231.25 8,629.08
06/30/2027 22,806.25
09/01/2027 211,831.25 198,600.00 13,231.25 8,471.89
03/01/2028 31,800.00 20,100.00 11,700.00 7,354.97
06/30/2028 24,931.25
09/01/2028 221,800.00 205,100.00 16,700.00 10,306.88
03/01/2029 26,100.00 16,400.00 9,700.00 5,877.57
06/30/2029 26,400.00
09/01/2029 226,100.00 211,400.00 14,700.00 8,744.99
03/01/2030 20,100.00 12,500.00 7,600.00 4,438.86
06/30/2030 22,300.00
09/01/2030 230,100.00 212,500.00 17,600.00 10,092.20
03/01/2031 13,800.00 8,500.00 5,300.00 2,983.77
06/30/2031 22,900.00
09/01/2031 238,800.00 218,500.00 20,300.00 11,220.20
03/01/2032 7,050.00 4,300.00 2,750.00 1,492.29
06/30/2032 23,050.00
09/01/2032 242,050.00 219,300.00 22,750.00 12,120.41
06/30/2033 22,750.00

4,035,433.75 3,610,362.50 425,071.25 425,071.25 311,012.08



May 6, 2015 11:57 am Prepared by FirstSouthwest (gtl) (Finance 7.012 FB167:FB167_BQ-2015AREF,2015AREF) Page 4

SAVINGS

Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No 167
Unlimited Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2015A

***Preliminary - For Discussion Purposes Only***
Based on FSW BQ Moody's 'A3' Underlying

As of May 6, 2015

Savings Summary

Dated Date 07/01/2015
Delivery Date 07/16/2015
PV of savings from cash flow 311,012.08

Net PV Savings 311,012.08



May 6, 2015 11:57 am Prepared by FirstSouthwest (gtl) (Finance 7.012 FB167:FB167_BQ-2015AREF,2015AREF) Page 5

BOND PRICING

Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No 167
Unlimited Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2015A

***Preliminary - For Discussion Purposes Only***
Based on FSW BQ Moody's 'A3' Underlying

As of May 6, 2015

Maturity Premium
Bond Component Date Amount Rate Yield Price (-Discount)

Bond Component:
09/01/2016 25,000.00 2.000% 0.850% 101.284 321.00
09/01/2017 25,000.00 2.000% 1.200% 101.672 418.00
09/01/2018 125,000.00 2.000% 1.600% 101.213 1,516.25
09/01/2019 130,000.00 3.000% 1.800% 104.748 6,172.40
09/01/2020 140,000.00 3.000% 2.000% 104.846 6,784.40
09/01/2021 140,000.00 3.000% 2.200% 104.559 6,382.60
09/01/2022 150,000.00 3.000% 2.400% 103.906 5,859.00
09/01/2023 150,000.00 4.000% 2.600% 110.192 15,288.00
09/01/2024 160,000.00 4.000% 2.800% 109.601 15,361.60
09/01/2025 165,000.00 4.000% 3.100% 107.766 12,813.90
09/01/2026 170,000.00 4.000% 3.200% 107.435 12,639.50
09/01/2027 175,000.00 4.000% 3.300% 106.945 12,153.75
09/01/2028 185,000.00 4.000% 3.400% 106.306 11,666.10
09/01/2029 195,000.00 4.000% 3.550% 104.961 9,673.95
09/01/2030 200,000.00 4.000% 3.650% 104.037 8,074.00
09/01/2031 210,000.00 4.000% 3.700% 103.615 7,591.50
09/01/2032 215,000.00 4.000% 3.750% 103.134 6,738.10

2,560,000.00 139,454.05

Dated Date 07/01/2015
Delivery Date 07/16/2015
First Coupon 03/01/2016

Par Amount 2,560,000.00
Premium 139,454.05

Production 2,699,454.05 105.447424%
Underwriter's Discount -25,600.00 -1.000000%

Purchase Price 2,673,854.05 104.447424%
Accrued Interest 3,887.50

Net Proceeds 2,677,741.55



May 6, 2015 11:57 am Prepared by FirstSouthwest (gtl) (Finance 7.012 FB167:FB167_BQ-2015AREF,2015AREF) Page 6

SUMMARY OF BONDS REFUNDED

Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No 167
Unlimited Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2015A

***Preliminary - For Discussion Purposes Only***
Based on FSW BQ Moody's 'A3' Underlying

As of May 6, 2015

Maturity Interest Par Call Call
Bond Date Rate Amount Date Price

Unlimited Tax Bonds, Series 2008, 2008:
SERIAL 09/01/2018 5.100% 105,000.00 09/01/2016 100.000

09/01/2019 5.100% 110,000.00 09/01/2016 100.000
09/01/2020 5.250% 120,000.00 09/01/2016 100.000
09/01/2021 5.350% 125,000.00 09/01/2016 100.000

TERM2 09/01/2022 5.600% 135,000.00 09/01/2016 100.000
09/01/2023 5.600% 140,000.00 09/01/2016 100.000
09/01/2024 5.600% 150,000.00 09/01/2016 100.000

TERM3 09/01/2025 5.750% 160,000.00 09/01/2016 100.000
09/01/2026 5.750% 165,000.00 09/01/2016 100.000
09/01/2027 5.750% 175,000.00 09/01/2016 100.000

TERM4 09/01/2028 6.000% 190,000.00 09/01/2016 100.000
09/01/2029 6.000% 200,000.00 09/01/2016 100.000
09/01/2030 6.000% 210,000.00 09/01/2016 100.000
09/01/2031 6.000% 225,000.00 09/01/2016 100.000
09/01/2032 6.000% 235,000.00 09/01/2016 100.000

2,445,000.00



May 6, 2015 11:57 am Prepared by FirstSouthwest (gtl) (Finance 7.012 FB167:FB167_BQ-2015AREF,2015AREF) Page 7

COST OF ISSUANCE

Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No 167
Unlimited Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2015A

***Preliminary - For Discussion Purposes Only***
Based on FSW BQ Moody's 'A3' Underlying

As of May 6, 2015

Cost of Issuance $/1000 Amount

Bond Counsel 13.67188 35,000.00
Financial Advisor 10.00000 25,600.00
Moody's Rating Fee 4.29688 11,000.00
Printing Expenses 1.40625 3,600.00
Annual Paying Agent Fee 0.29297 750.00
Redemption Notices 0.11719 300.00
Escrow Agent Fee 0.43945 1,125.00
Verification Agent 1.36719 3,500.00
AG Fee 1.00000 2,560.00
Consultant Expense 1.17188 3,000.00
Miscellaneous 0.78125 2,000.00

34.54492 88,435.00



May 6, 2015 11:57 am Prepared by FirstSouthwest (gtl) (Finance 7.012 FB167:FB167_BQ-2015AREF,2015AREF) Page 8

ESCROW STATISTICS

Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No 167
Unlimited Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2015A

***Preliminary - For Discussion Purposes Only***
Based on FSW BQ Moody's 'A3' Underlying

As of May 6, 2015

Modified Yield to Yield to Perfect Value of
Total Duration PV of 1 bp Receipt Disbursement Escrow Negative Cost of

Escrow Escrow Cost (years) change Date Date Cost Arbitrage Dead Time

DSF 59,000.00 0.080 0.47 0.155461% 0.100172% 58,773.05 142.20 84.75
BP 2,582,995.02 1.060 273.83 0.478436% 0.459205% 2,506,275.70 73,171.23 3,548.09

2,641,995.02 274.30 2,565,048.75 73,313.43 3,632.84

Delivery date 07/16/2015
Arbitrage yield 3.207718%



May 6, 2015 11:57 am Prepared by FirstSouthwest (gtl) (Finance 7.012 FB167:FB167_BQ-2015AREF,2015AREF) Page 9

BOND SUMMARY STATISTICS

Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No 167
Unlimited Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2015A

***Preliminary - For Discussion Purposes Only***
Based on FSW BQ Moody's 'A3' Underlying

As of May 6, 2015

Dated Date 07/01/2015
Delivery Date 07/16/2015
First Coupon 03/01/2016
Last Maturity 09/01/2032

Arbitrage Yield 3.207718%
True Interest Cost (TIC) 3.318160%
Net Interest Cost (NIC) 3.432520%
All-In TIC 3.710938%
Average Coupon 3.848096%

Average Life (years) 10.660
Duration of Issue (years) 8.744

Par Amount 2,560,000.00
Bond Proceeds 2,703,341.55
Total Interest 1,054,250.00
Net Interest 940,395.95
Bond Years from Dated Date 27,396,666.67
Bond Years from Delivery Date 27,290,000.00
Total Debt Service 3,614,250.00
Maximum Annual Debt Service 225,250.00
Average Annual Debt Service 210,824.09

Underwriter's Fees (per $1000)
Average Takedown
Other Fee 10.000000

Total Underwriter's Discount 10.000000

Bid Price 104.447424

Average
Par Average Average Maturity PV of 1 bp

Bond Component Value Price Coupon Life Date change

Bond Component 2,560,000.00 105.447 3.848% 10.660 03/13/2026 2,289.60

2,560,000.00 10.660 2,289.60

All-In Arbitrage
TIC TIC Yield

Par Value 2,560,000.00 2,560,000.00 2,560,000.00
+ Accrued Interest 3,887.50 3,887.50 3,887.50
+ Premium (Discount) 139,454.05 139,454.05 139,454.05
- Underwriter's Discount -25,600.00 -25,600.00
- Cost of Issuance Expense -88,435.00
- Other Amounts

Target Value 2,677,741.55 2,589,306.55 2,703,341.55

Target Date 07/16/2015 07/16/2015 07/16/2015
Yield 3.318160% 3.710938% 3.207718%





CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
June 02, 2015  
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

D Resolution No. R- 1966 – Utility Easement Acceptance 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1966, a Resolution acknowledging the acquisition, by 
Utility Easement, of a 20-foot wide strip of land in the I. & G. N. Railroad Company Survey, Abstract 358, 
City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, being over, through and across a portion of the residue of 
that certain called 95.5 acre tract recorded in Volume 2002, Page 1972 and Page 1978, Official Records, 
Fort Bend County, Texas, with all bearings based upon the Texas Coordinate System, South Central 
Zone, NAD83, based upon GPS observations, containing 0.856 acres of land, more or less, and generally 
located between Bamore Road and North Fairgrounds Road, and associated with the relocation of utility 
lines necessary to accommodate the US Hwy 59/I-69 Expansion Project. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[X] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds:    

515-0000-600-7031 (CP 1508) 

[   ] District 1 
[X] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. Resolution No. R-1966  

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

 
 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services 

Reviewed by:   
 
[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[X] City Engineer  
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

As a part of the US Hwy 59/I-69 expansion project, the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) 
acquired additional road right-of-way that encroached over an existing City of Rosenberg (City) Utility 
Easement containing a sanitary sewer line between Bamore Road and North Fairgrounds Road. In order to 
eliminate the encroachment conflict with the sanitary sewer line and proposed road expansion, the City has 
acquired a replacement utility easement which is adjacent and parallel to the newly acquired TxDOT right-
of-way. The City will install a new sanitary sewer line in the replacement utility easement so that the 
existing easement and sewer line can be abandoned. As a result of the Interstate designation, the City will 
be fully reimbursed by TxDOT for the expenses related to the utility easement acquisition and sewer line 
construction.       
 
Staff has successfully completed the negotiation and has acquired said Utility Easement. Accordingly, staff 
recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1966 providing for acceptance of said Utility Easement 
generally located between Bamore Road and North Fairgrounds Road, and associated with the relocation 
of utility lines to accommodate the US Hwy 59/I-69 Expansion Project.  
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1966 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, ACKNOWLEDGING THE ACQUISITION, BY 
UTILITY EASEMENT, OF A 20-FOOT WIDE STRIP OF LAND IN THE I. 
& G. N. RAILROAD COMPANY SURVEY, ABSTRACT 358, CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING OVER, 
THROUGH AND ACROSS A PORTION OF THE RESIDUE OF THAT 
CERTAIN CALLED 95.5 ACRE TRACT RECORDED IN VOLUME 2002, 
PAGE 1972 AND PAGE 1978, OFFICIAL RECORDS, FORT BEND 
COUNTY, TEXAS, WITH ALL BEARINGS BASED UPON THE TEXAS 
COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE, NAD83, BASED 
UPON GPS OBSERVATIONS, CONTAINING 0.856 ACRES OF LAND, 
MORE OR LESS, AND GENERALLY LOCATED BETWEEN BAMORE 
ROAD AND NORTH FAIRGROUNDS ROAD, AND ASSOCIATED WITH 
THE RELOCATION OF UTILITY LINES NECESSARY TO 
ACCOMMODATE THE US HWY 59/I-69 EXPANSION PROJECT.  
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 

      WHEREAS, the City Council acknowledges that it was desirable and in the best 
interest of the City of Rosenberg (“City”) to acquire a 20-foot wide strip of land  generally 
located at a site more particularly described in that certain Utility Easement, attached 
hereto as Exhibit “A” made a part hereof for all purposes; and, 

 
 WHEREAS, the City Council acknowledges that the subject property was 

necessary for public use and in order to provide for future needs, services, and 
infrastructure of the City, in particular the relocation of utility lines necessary to 
accommodate the US HWY 59/I-69 Expansion Project; and,  
 

WHEREAS, staff was directed to prepare and facilitate any and all 
documentation necessary to acquire that certain Utility Easement; and, 

 
 WHEREAS, the City Council acknowledges that negotiations have been 

successfully conducted; now, therefore, 
 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 

     Section 1. That the City Council of the City of Rosenberg acknowledges the 

acquisition of a certain Utility Easement more particularly described as 20-foot wide strip 

of land in the I. & G. N. Railroad Company Survey, Abstract 358, City of Rosenberg, 

Fort Bend County, Texas, being over, through and across a portion of the residue of 



2 

that certain called 95.5 acre tract recorded in Volume 2002, Page 1972 and Page 1978, 

Official Records, Fort Bend County, Texas, containing 0.856 acres of land, more or less,  

more particularly described in Exhibit “A” attached hereto for all purposes. 

Section 2. That the City Council accepts the foregoing Utility Easement 

regarding acquisition of a 20-foot wide strip of land necessary for public use and in 

order to provide for future needs, services, and infrastructure of the City, in particular 

the relocation of utility lines necessary to accommodate the US Hwy 59/I-69 Expansion 

Project .   

      PASSED, APPROVED AND RESOLVED this _____ day of 

___________________ 2015. 

 
ATTEST:       APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Cynthia McConathy, Mayor 
 



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1966 
Page 1 of 42



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1966 
Page 2 of 42



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1966 
Page 3 of 42



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1966 
Page 4 of 42



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1966 
Page 5 of 42



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1966 
Page 6 of 42



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1966 
Page 7 of 42



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1966 
Page 8 of 42



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1966 
Page 9 of 42



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1966 
Page 10 of 42



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1966 
Page 11 of 42



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1966 
Page 12 of 42



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1966 
Page 13 of 42



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1966 
Page 14 of 42



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1966 
Page 15 of 42



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1966 
Page 16 of 42



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1966 
Page 17 of 42



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1966 
Page 18 of 42



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1966 
Page 19 of 42



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1966 
Page 20 of 42



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1966 
Page 21 of 42



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1966 
Page 22 of 42



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1966 
Page 23 of 42



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1966 
Page 24 of 42



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1966 
Page 25 of 42



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1966 
Page 26 of 42



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1966 
Page 27 of 42



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1966 
Page 28 of 42



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1966 
Page 29 of 42



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1966 
Page 30 of 42



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1966 
Page 31 of 42



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1966 
Page 32 of 42



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1966 
Page 33 of 42



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1966 
Page 34 of 42



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1966 
Page 35 of 42



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1966 
Page 36 of 42



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1966 
Page 37 of 42



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1966 
Page 38 of 42



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1966 
Page 39 of 42



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1966 
Page 40 of 42



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1966 
Page 41 of 42



Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1966 
Page 42 of 42



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
June 02, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

E 
Short Form Final Plat of Bridlewood Estates Section One Partial Replat 
One 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on a Short Form Final Plat of Bridlewood Estates Section One Partial Replat 
One, being replat of Lot 30 & 31, Block 9, Bridlewood Estates, Section One (1), as recorded in Slide No. 
1560/A & B, 1561/A & B and 1562/A & B, of the Plat Records of Fort Bend County, Texas; being a 
subdivision of 4.464 acres located in the Wiley Martin League, A-56 Fort Bend County, Texas. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. Short Form Final Plat of Bridlewood Estates Section One Partial Replat One 
2. Planning Commission Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 05-20-15  

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of 
Community Development 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 

   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Short Form Final Plat of Bridlewood Estates Section One Partial Replat One is a proposed replat consisting 
of 4.464 acres and one (1) lot.  The property is located on the cul-de-sac of Waterwalk Court and is centrally 
located in Bridlewood Estates.  Specifically, it is in Section One, which was originally platted in 1997. 

The purpose of this replat is simply to combine two (2) existing lots into one (1) so the property owner can 
construct a single residence that does not result in any encroachments on existing lot lines.  The replat will also 
result in the relocation of easements.  Acceptable documentation has been provided that the applicable entities 
for these easements, the Fort Bend County Drainage District and Quadvest Water Utility, do not object to the 
proposed replat. 

Because this is a replat of a previous subdivision, a public hearing was required per state law and the City’s 
“Subdivision” Ordinance.  The required hearing was held at the May 20, 2015 Planning Commission Meeting.  
Following the hearing, the Commission recommended approval to City Council of the Short Form Final Plat of 
Bridlewood Estates Section One Partial Replat One. 
 





 
PAGE 5 OF 8 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * MAY 20, 2015 

 
 

 
Key Discussion: 

 Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 Chairperson Pavlovsky inquired about other contingencies other than the city limits issue. 
 Mr. Tanner replied that the lots are the same as in the land plan.  However, there have been some changes 

to ownership and layout of streets.  Mr. Tanner stated that the land plan needs to be cleaned up before 
coming back to the Planning Commission for approval. 

 Mr. Parsons inquired about the drill sites on the property. 
 Mr. Kalkomey replied that the drill sites on the property have a service agreement with the oil and gas 

companies, and hold a lease that restricts drilling activity for the sites. 
 

Action Taken:   Commissioner Casias moved, seconded by Commissioner Urbish to approve the Preliminary Plat 
of Walnut Creek Section thirteen, being 13.9 +/- acres of land containing 53 lots (60’ x 120’ typ) in four blocks, out 
of the Wiley Martin League, A-56, Fort Bend County,Texas.  The action carried unanimously by those present. 
 

9. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A SHORT FORM FINAL PLAT OF BRIDLEWOOD ESTATES, 
SECTION ONE PARTIAL REPLAT ONE, BEING REPLAT OF LOT 30 & 31, BLOCK 9, BRIDLEWOOD 
ESTATES, SECTION ONE (1), AS RECORDED IN SLIDE NO. 1560/A & B, 1561/A & B AND 1562/A & B, OF 
THE PLAT RECORDS OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; BEING A SUBDIVISION OF 4.464 ACRES LOCATED 
IN THE WILEY MARTIN LEAGUE, A-56 FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS. 
 
Executive Summary:    The Short Form Final Plat of Bridlewood Estates Section One Partial Replat One is a proposed 
replat consisting of 4.464 acres and one (1) lot.  The property is located on the cul-de-sac of Waterwalk Court and is 
centrally located in Bridlewood Estates.  Specifically, it is in Section One, which was originally platted in 1997. 
 
The purpose of this replat is simply to combine two (2) existing lots into one (1) so the property owner can construct a 
single residence that does not result in any encroachments on existing lot lines.  The replat will also result in the relocation 
of easements.  Acceptable documentation has been provided that the applicable entities for these easements, the Fort 
Bend County Drainage District and Quadvest Water Utility, do not object to the proposed replat. 

Staff recommends that the Planning Commission recommend approval to City Council of the Short Form Final Plat 
of Bridlewood Estates Section One. 
 
Key Discussion: 

 Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 
Action Taken:  Commissioner Casias moved, seconded by Commissioner Poldrack, to approve the Short Form 
Final Plat of Bridlewood Estates, Section One Partial Replat One being replat of Lot 30 & 31, Block 9, Bridlewood 
Estates, Section One (1), as recorded in Slide No. 1560/A & B, 1561A/B and 1562/A &B, of the plat records of Fort 
Bend County, Texas; being a subdivision of 4.464 acres located in the Wiley Martin League, A-56 Fort Bend County, 
Texas.   The action carried unanimously by those present. 
 

10. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL REPLAT OF MACER RESERVES, A SUBDIVISION OF 7.882 
ACRES OF LAND BEING A PARTIAL REPLAT OF RESERVE “C” OF KWIKROSE COMMERCIAL PARK 
(SLIDE NO. 1436/A; PLAT RECORDS OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS) TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF 
A CALL 5.00 ACRE TRACT OF LAND (FORT BEND COUNTY CLERK’S FILE NO. 2007074320), BOTH BEING 
IN THE HENRY SCOTT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 83, AND BEING A REPLAT OF RESERVE “C” OF DEEDCO 
SUBDIVISION NO. 19 (SLIDE NO. 1357/A; PLAT RECORDS OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS) TOGETHER 
WITH A CALL 0.216 ACRE TRACT OF LAND (FORT BEND COUNTY CLERK’S FILE NO. 2003173704), BOTH 
BEING IN THE J.D. VERMILLION SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 341, ALL INCLUSIVE BEING IN THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; 0 LOTS, 2 RESERVES, 1 BLOCK 
 
Executive Summary:    The Final Plat of Macer Reserves consists of 7.885 acres and two (2) nonresidential reserves.  It 
is a partial replat of Kwikrose Commercial Park and Deedco Subdivision No. 19.  The Plat is located on the west side of 
State Highway 36, north of its intersection with Rice Street, and in the West Fort Bend Management District. 

The Plat proposes to subdivide the 7.885 acres into two (2) reserves to accommodate future development of Reserve “A” 
(Reserve “B” has existing improvements).  There are no issues with the proposed subdivision that conflict with City 
ordinances.  Newly created reserves in the proposed subdivision will be subject to the West Fort Bend Management 
District’s development standards as noted on the Plat. 

janete
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
June 02, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

F Quarterly Review of the City’s Financial Report and Investment Report 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Quarterly Financial Report and Quarterly Investment Report for the quarter 
ended March 31, 2015. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. Statement of Revenues and Expenditures – FY15 2nd Qtr 
2. Quarterly Investment Report – 03-31-15 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

Joyce Vasut 
Executive Director of 
Administrative Services 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager for Public Services   
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Overall, the financial status of the City is stable.  Most funds have positive variances when compared to budget 
and prior year actual.  The largest revenues of sales tax and property tax are positive when compared to budget 
and expenses are within the 50% benchmark for the second quarter of FY2015.  

Staff will continue to monitor the revenues and expenses.  At this time, no major changes need to be made to 
meet budget projections.  Additionally, the Quarterly Investment Report is included for your review as required by 
the Public Funds Investment Act. 
 
Staff recommends the acceptance of the Quarterly Financial Reports and the Investment Report for the 
second quarter of Fiscal Year 2015. 
 



FY2014 FY2015 FY2015 PERCENT OF INCREASE

2ND QTR ADJUSTED 2ND QTR BUDGET (DECREASE)

REVENUES: ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL 50% FY14 to FY15

PROPERTY TAXES 4,369,691         4,749,000           4,542,914            96% 4%

SALES TAXES 5,849,266         11,576,000         6,319,269            55% 8%

FRANCHISE AND OTHER TAXES 863,497            1,693,500           917,124               54% 6%

LICENSES AND PERMITS 315,944            581,100              394,458               68% 25%

FINES AND FORFEITURES 262,321            535,400              256,283               48% -2%

INTERGOVERNMENTAL 257,089            1,054,656           635,401               60% 147%

CHARGES FOR SERVICE 2,070,753         3,892,379           2,076,525            53% 0%

INVESTMENT EARNINGS 1,300                 5,000                  3,178                    64% 144%

OTHER 119,838            117,100              186,065               159% 55%

TOTAL REVENUE 14,109,699       24,204,135$      15,331,219          63% 9%

EXPENDITURES:

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 16,475               44,522                15,415                  35% -6%

CITY MANAGER 272,277            523,070              246,602               47% -9%

HUMAN RESOURCES 89,788               317,022              111,207               35% 24%

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 79,568               231,481              103,683               45% 30%

CITY SECRETARY 88,773               221,291              94,354                  43% 6%

FINANCE 253,668            546,868              272,467               50% 7%

MUNICIPAL COURT 137,781            371,435              151,604               41% 10%

CITY ATTORNEY 42,056               130,000              29,767                  23% -29%

CITY PROSECUTOR 21,247               50,000                13,545                  27% -36%

GENERAL GOVERNMENT 482,419            1,121,535           564,895               50% 17%

BUILDING MAINTENANCE -                     133,887              33,864                  25% N/A

TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT 1,484,052         3,691,111           1,637,404            44% 10%

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

PLANNING 105,925            292,943              130,661               45% 23%

ENGINEERING 72,599               170,000              42,921                  25% -41%

CODE ENFORCEMENT 225,808            590,593              256,537               43% 14%

HEALTH 36,853               186,841              57,499                  31% 56%

COMMUNICATIONS 43,676               249,369              70,817                  28% 62%

PARKS AND RECREATION 457,146            981,242              448,067               46% -2%

SPECIAL EVENTS -                     192,938              136,269               71% N/A

TOTAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 942,007            2,663,926           1,142,770            43% 21%

PUBLIC SAFETY

POLICE 3,338,013         7,850,976           3,380,850            43% 1%

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 194                    12,655                2,758                    22% 1322%

ANIMAL CONTROL 87,309               233,447              109,166               47% 25%

SCHOOL OFFICERS & CROSSING GUARDS 453,617            1,050,656           540,316               51% 19%

FIRE AND FIRE MARSHAL 1,690,892         3,863,475           1,568,257            41% -7%

TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY 5,570,025         13,011,209         5,601,346            43% 1%

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS 555,363            1,822,058           695,116               38% 25%

STREET LIGHTING AND SIGNALS 178,253            439,000              174,175               40% -2%

FLEET MAINTENANCE 136,489            307,183              130,735               43% -4%

SOLID WASTE 1,024,860         2,550,000           1,078,812            42% 5%

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS 1,894,965         5,118,241           2,078,838            41% 10%

CAPITAL OUTLAY 2,004                 834,000              10,335                  1% 416%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 9,893,053         25,318,487$      10,470,693          41% 6%

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

  OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 4,216,646         (1,114,352)          4,860,526            

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

TRANSFER IN 784,515            1,589,329           794,692               50% 1%

TRANSFER OUT (376,147)           (484,979)             (242,489)              50% -36%

GAIN ON SALE OF ASSETS 11,823               5,000                  164,554               3291% 1292%

  TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 420,191            1,109,350           716,756               

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 5,577,282            

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING 13,035,040          

FUND BALANCES, ENDING 18,612,322          

CITY OF ROSENBERG
STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - 2ND QTR 2015

GENERAL FUND

 GENERAL FUND 



CITY OF ROSENBERG

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - FY15 2ND QTR

GENERAL FUND CHARTS

3,326,127 

4,178,576 

3,502,765 

4,509,425 

3,882,292 

4,975,004 

4,369,691 

5,849,266 

4,542,914 

6,319,269 

 -

 1,000,000

 2,000,000

 3,000,000

 4,000,000

 5,000,000

 6,000,000

 7,000,000

Property Taxes Sales Taxes

GENERAL FUND REVENUES - 2ND QTR

FY2011 FY2012 FY2013 FY2014 FY2015

1,484,052 

1,637,404 

5,570,025 5,601,346 

942,007 
1,142,770 

1,894,965 

2,078,838 

376,147 
242,489 

2,004 10,335 

 -

 1,000,000

 2,000,000

 3,000,000

 4,000,000

 5,000,000

 6,000,000

FY2014 - 2nd Qtr FY2015 - 2nd Qtr

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES - 2ND QTR

General Government Public Safety Community Development Public Works Transfers Capital Outlay



FY2014 FY2015 FY2015 PERCENT OF INCREASE

2ND QTR ADJUSTED 2ND QTR BUDGET (DECREASE)

REVENUES: ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL 50% FY14 to FY15

SALES AND USE TAXES 1,951,247           3,840,000           2,108,098         55% 8%

INVESTMENT EARNINGS 2,303                  5,000                   1,405                 28% -39%

TOTAL REVENUE 1,953,550$        3,845,000$         2,109,504$       55% 8%

EXPENDITURES:

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

ADMINISTRATION 124,121              257,724               116,922            45% -6%

MARKETING 81,415                47,800                 25,524              53% -69%

MEMBERSHIPS AND SERVICES 40,000                119,627               40,391              34% 1%

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 6,272                  40,000                 18,995              47% 203%

INFRASTRUCTURE -                       500,000               -                     0% 0%

PRINCIPAL & INTEREST 499,697              964,943               482,472            50% -3%

TRANSFER TO RDC PROJECTS FUND 2,796,219           1,485,375           1,100,375         74% -61%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,547,724$        3,415,469$         1,784,678$       52% -50%

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

  OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (1,594,174)          429,531               324,825            

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (1,594,174)          429,531               324,825            

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING * 3,755,279         

FUND BALANCES, ENDING 4,080,104         

*  Working Capital Basis is used to calculate fund balance.

CITY OF ROSENBERG

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - FY15 2ND QTR

ROSENBERG DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION FUND

 RDC FUND 



CITY OF ROSENBERG

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - FY15 2ND QTR

RDC FUND CHARTS

1,394,746 
1,504,747 

1,659,655 

1,951,247 

2,108,098 

 -

 500,000

 1,000,000

 1,500,000

 2,000,000

 2,500,000

RDC SALES TAXES COLLECTED - 2ND QTR

FY2011 FY2012 FY2013 FY2014 FY2015

124,121 116,922 

81,415 

25,524 
40,000 40,391 

6,272 
18,995 

499,697 
482,472 

 -

 100,000

 200,000

 300,000

 400,000

 500,000

 600,000

FY2014 - 2nd Qtr FY2015 - 2nd Qtr

RDC FUND EXPENDITURES - 2ND QTR

Administration Marketing Memberships & Services Professional Services Principal & Interest



FY2014 FY2015 FY2015 PERCENT OF INCREASE

2ND QTR ADJUSTED 2ND QTR BUDGET (DECREASE)

REVENUES: ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL 50% FY14 to FY15

CURRENT TAXES 3,777,286           4,175,000            4,064,171            97% 8%

DELINQUENT TAXES 35,622                35,000                  (23,277)                -67% -165%

PENALTY AND INTEREST 17,351                40,000                  16,908                 42% -3%

INTEREST EARNINGS 1,012                  6,000                    1,701                    28% 68%

TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS 1,493,360           2,967,848            1,483,930            50% -1%

TOTAL REVENUE 5,324,631$        7,223,848$          5,543,433$          77% 4%

EXPENDITURES:

PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT 4,897,199           4,961,983            4,916,983            99% 0%

INTEREST RETIREMENT 1,061,395           2,231,865            1,113,839            50% 5%

FISCAL AGENT FEES 12,250                30,000                  6,850                    23% -44%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,970,844$        7,223,848$          6,037,671$          84% 1%

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

  OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (646,213)             -                        (494,238)              

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (646,213)             -                        (494,238)              

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING 4,992,530            

FUND BALANCES, ENDING 4,498,292            

CITY OF ROSENBERG

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - FY15 2ND QTR

DEBT SERVICE FUND

 DEBT SERVICE FUND 



CITY OF ROSENBERG

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - FY15 2ND QTR

DEBT SERVICE FUND CHARTS

3,831,271 
4,059,503 

1,493,360 1,483,930 

 -

 500,000

 1,000,000

 1,500,000

 2,000,000

 2,500,000

 3,000,000

 3,500,000

 4,000,000

 4,500,000

FY2014 FY2015

DEBT SERVICE REVENUES - 2ND QTR

Property Taxes Transfer from Other Funds

5,958,594 6,030,821 

12,250 6,850 
 -

 1,000,000

 2,000,000

 3,000,000

 4,000,000

 5,000,000

 6,000,000

 7,000,000

FY2014 FY2015

DEBT SERVICE FUND EXPENDITURES - 2ND QTR

Principal & Interest Fiscal Agent Fees



FY2014 FY2015 FY2015 PERCENT OF INCREASE

2ND QTR ADJUSTED 2ND QTR BUDGET (DECREASE)

REVENUES: ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL 50% FY14 to FY15

WATER SALES 2,082,653$        4,200,000            2,085,121            50% 0%

WASTEWATER SALES 2,004,090          4,050,000            2,065,908            51% 3%

WATER TAP FEES 76,985               90,000                 113,036               126% 47%

SEWER TAP FEES 73,760               90,000                 111,375               124% 51%

RECONNECT FEES 25,539               42,000                 27,355                 65% 7%

CONNECT FEES 23,320               32,000                 23,490                 73% 1%

PENALTY FEES 92,127               170,000               88,532                 52% -4%

RECLAIMED WATER SOURCE -                      15,000                 2,261                    15% N/A

BACKFLOW PERMIT REVENUE 1,150                 1,500                   810                       54% -30%

RETURNED CHECK FEES 3,000                 5,000                   2,390                    48% -20%

INTEREST EARNINGS 1,180                 4,000                   1,752                    44% 48%

PROPERTY LEASE 48,986               80,000                 50,455                 63% 3%

OTHER REVENUE (33)                      5,000                   48                         1% -245%

TOTAL REVENUE 4,432,757$       8,784,500$         4,572,533$          52% 3%

TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS 37,699               80,322                 40,161                 50% 7%

TOTAL REVENUES AND TRANSFERS 4,470,456$       8,864,822$         4,612,694$          52% 3%

EXPENSES:

DEPARTMENT

CUSTOMER SERVICE 183,599             421,010               186,650               44% 2%

WATER/WASTEWATER ADMINISTRATION 95,455               265,978               119,704               45% 25%

WATER PRODUCTION 212,904             550,878               256,850               47% 21%

WATER DISTRIBUTION 427,916             960,320               450,742               47% 5%

WASTEWATER COLLECTION 277,609             691,150               273,224               40% -2%

WASTEWATER TREATMENT 363,296             1,147,380            387,506               34% 7%

RECLAIMED WATER 687                     36,100                 3,383                    9% N/A

TOTAL DEPARTMENT EXPENSES 1,561,466          4,072,816            1,678,058            41% 7%

-                      -                       

OTHER EXPENSES

HEALTH INSURANCE FEE 3,000                 6,000                   3,000                    50% 0%

INFORMATION SERVICES FEE 59,243               153,162               76,581                 50% 29%

BAD DEBT EXPENSES -                      29,320                 19,729                 67% N/A

PERFORMANCE ASSURANCE SERVICES 35,988               37,068                 37,068                 100% 3%

TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES 98,231               225,550               136,378               60% 39%

TRANSFERS

TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND 742,028             1,429,813            714,906               50% -4%

TRANSFER TO CDBG 69,900               61,000                 61,000                 100% -13%

TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE FUND 961,752             1,939,919            969,960               50% 1%

TRANSFER TO W/WW SUPPLEMENTAL 96,500               257,500               257,500               100% 167%

TRANSFER TO GRP PROJECTS FUND 200,000             50,000                 50,000                 100% -75%

2,070,180          3,738,232            2,053,366            55% -1%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 3,729,877$       8,036,598$         3,867,802$          48% 4%

NET OPERATING REVENUE 702,880$           747,902$             704,731$             94% 0%

CAPITAL OUTLAY -                      -                       -                        0% N/A

DEBT SERVICE 379,611             828,225               397,367               48% 5%

TOTAL EXPENSES 4,109,488$       8,864,823$         4,265,170$          48% 4%

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

  OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES 360,968             (1)                          347,524               

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING * 6,204,256            

FUND BALANCES, ENDING 6,551,780            

* Working Capital Basis is used to calculate fund balance.

CITY OF ROSENBERG

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES - FY15 2ND QTR

WATER & WASTEWATER FUND

WATER & WASTEWATER FUND



CITY OF ROSENBERG

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - FY15 2ND QTR

WATER & WASTEWATER FUND CHARTS

1,836,629 

2,091,983 2,036,784 
2,082,653 

2,085,121 

1,586,940 

1,814,021 
1,897,667 

2,004,090 2,065,908 

 -

 500,000

 1,000,000

 1,500,000

 2,000,000

 2,500,000

FY2011 FY2012 FY2013 FY2014 FY2015

WATER & WASTEWATER FUND REVENUES THROUGH 2ND QTR

WATER SALES WASTEWATER SALES

183,599 186,650 

95,455 

119,704 

212,904 

256,850 

427,916 

450,742 

277,609 
273,224 

363,296 

387,506 

687 3,383 

98,231 

136,378 

 -

 50,000

 100,000

 150,000

 200,000

 250,000

 300,000

 350,000

 400,000

 450,000

 500,000

FY2014 FY2015

WATER & W/WW FUND OPERATING EXPENDITURES - 2ND QTR

Customer Service WWW Administration Water Production Water Distribution

Wastewater Collection Wastewater Treatment Reclaimed Water Other Expenses



The investment portfolio detailed in the attached report includes all investment transactions

made during the above referenced period.  The investment portfolio and all related transactions

comply with the investment policy of the City of Rosenberg, Texas and the Public Funds Investment

Act of the State of Texas.

5/13/2015

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS

QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT

FOR THE QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2015

Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services

Date:

Investment Officer:  



Book Book Book Book

Value Value Value Value

INVESTMENT BALANCES BY TYPE 6/30/2014 9/30/2014 12/31/2014 3/31/2015

CDARS 4,004,992$      6,010,384$      6,010,384$      8,015,376         

TEXPOOL 32,996,725      28,599,884      31,758,573      34,037,518      

LOGIC 14,692,707      14,196,058      17,371,149      17,375,094      

LONESTAR 7,958,565         7,459,543         7,460,530         7,461,431         

AMEGY BANK - OPERATING ACCOUNT 786,353            4,565,976         3,016,881         426,338            

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 60,439,342$    60,831,845$    65,617,517$    67,315,758$    

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS

QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT

AS OF MARCH 31, 2015

Balance Comparison by Quarter



Purchase Maturity # Days to Par Coupon Book Market Purchases Maturities Interest Book Market Unrealized

Date Description Date Maturity Cost Value Yield Value Value Value Value Gain/Loss

CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT

9/11/2014 CDARS 03/12/15 182         2,000,000       -                       0.17% 2,000,000         2,000,000         (2,000,000)         -                     -                     

9/11/2014 CDARS 09/10/15 364         2,000,000       2,010,384           0.33% 2,010,384         2,010,384         2,010,384         2,010,384         

1/9/2014 CDARS 01/08/15 364         2,000,000       -                       0.25% 2,000,000         2,000,000         (2,000,000)         -                     -                     

1/8/2015 CDARS 07/09/15 182         2,000,000       2,000,000           0.23% -                     -                     2,000,000         2,000,000         2,000,000         

1/8/2015 CDARS 01/07/16 364         2,000,000       2,004,992           0.38% -                     -                     2,004,992         2,004,992         2,004,992         

3/12/2015 CDARS 03/10/16 364         2,000,000       2,000,000           0.45% -                     -                     2,000,000         2,000,000         2,000,000         

6,010,384$       6,010,384$       6,004,992         (4,000,000)         -            8,015,376$       8,015,376$       

9% 12% OF TOTAL

N/A Texpool - Consolidated Cash N/A N/A 34,037,518         0.05% 31,758,573       31,758,573       5,332,482         (3,057,198)         3,660        34,037,518       34,037,518       -                        

31,758,573       31,758,573       5,332,482         (3,057,198)         3,660        34,037,518       34,037,518       

56% 58% OF POOLS

N/A LONESTAR - General Fund Liquidity Plus N/A N/A 4,190,055           0.06% 4,189,549         4,189,845         506           4,190,055         4,190,563         508                       

N/A LONESTAR - CO Series 2013 N/A N/A 3,271,376           0.06% 3,270,981         3,271,212         395           3,271,376         3,271,773         397                       

7,460,530         7,461,057         -                    -                      901           7,461,431         7,462,336         905                       

13% 13% OF POOLS

N/A Logic - Consolidated Cash N/A N/A 7,559,536           0.10% 7,557,820         7,557,820         1,716        7,559,536         7,559,536         -                        

N/A Logic - 2009 General Obligation N/A N/A 570,968               0.10% 570,838             570,838             130           570,968            570,968            -                        

N/A Logic - CO 2010B N/A N/A 413,471               0.10% 413,377             413,377             94             413,471            413,471            

N/A Logic - Series 2012 Bonds N/A N/A 645,184               0.10% 645,037             645,037             146           645,184            645,184            

N/A Logic - Series 2014 Bonds N/A N/A 5,013,374           0.10% 5,012,236         5,012,236         1,138        5,013,374         5,013,374         

N/A Logic - Series 2014A Bonds N/A N/A 3,172,562           0.10% 3,171,842         3,171,842         720           3,172,562         3,172,562         

17,371,150       17,371,150       -                    -                      3,945        17,375,094       17,375,094       

31% 29% OF POOLS

TOTAL POOLED INVESTMENTS 56,590,253       56,590,780       5,332,482         (3,057,198)         8,506        58,874,043       58,874,948       

86% 87% OF TOTAL

CITY DEPOSITORY- Amegy Bank

N/A Consolidated Cash N/A N/A 426,338               0.00% 3,016,881         3,016,881         18,911,704      (21,502,246)       426,338            426,338            

3,016,881         3,016,881         18,911,704      (21,502,246)       -            426,338            426,338            

5% 1% OF TOTAL

TOTAL PORTFOLIO 67,315,758$       0.10% 65,617,518       65,618,045       30,249,178      (28,559,444)       8,506        67,315,758       67,316,662       905                       

Individual Individual Pooled

Investment Type Investment

% Maximum % Maximum

95% 65%

12/31/2014 3/31/2015

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS

INVESTMENTS OUTSTANDING AS OF MARCH 31, 2015

Quarterly Activity

12%

87%

1%

Investments by Type

CDARS

Pooled Investments

Operating Accounts

58%

13%

29%

Pooled Investments

Texpool

Lonestar

Logic



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

June 02, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

2 
Resolution No. R-1976 – Amendment to Interlocal Cooperation 
Agreement Renewal for the Collection of Taxes 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1976, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, an Amendment to Interlocal Cooperation Agreement for the 
Collection of Taxes, by and between the City and Fort Bend County, Texas, for a period ending on June 
30, 2016. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[X] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds:   
101-1400-510-4110 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. Resolution No. R-1976 
2. Schultz Memorandum - 04-17-15 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

Joyce Vasut 
Executive Director of 
Administrative Services 

Reviewed by: 
   
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[   ] City Attorney 
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The City of Rosenberg has previously contracted with the Fort Bend County Tax Assessor/Collector, Patsy 
Schultz, for tax collection services.  Fort Bend County has requested the City execute an Amendment to 
Interlocal Cooperation Agreement for the Collection of Taxes, to extend the existing agreement for another year 
through June 30, 2016. 
 
The Amendment extending tax collection services with Fort Bend County is attached to Resolution No. R-1976 
as Exhibit “A”.  Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1976, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager 
to execute an Amendment to Interlocal Cooperation Agreement for the Collection of Taxes with Fort Bend 
County as the City’s Tax Assessor/Collector. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1976 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, AN AMENDMENT TO INTERLOCAL COOPERATION 
AGREEMENT FOR THE COLLECTION OF TAXES, BY AND BETWEEN 
THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AND FORT BEND COUNTY, 
TEXAS, FOR A PERIOD ENDING ON JUNE 30, 2016. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
  
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Manager is hereby authorized to execute an Amendment 

to Interlocal Cooperation Agreement for the Collection of Taxes (Amendment), by and 

between the City of Rosenberg, Texas, and Fort Bend County, Texas, for a period 

ending on June 30, 2016. 

Section 2. A copy of such Amendment is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and 

made a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Cynthia McConathy, Mayor 
 
 



jrHE STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF FORT BEND § 

AMENDMENT TO INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT FOR 
THE COLLECTION OFT AXES 

This Amendment of the Interlocal Agreement (hereinafter referred to as "Amendment"), is made and 
entered into pursuant to the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Chapter 791 of the TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, by and 
between FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS (hereinafter referred to as "County"), acting by and through its 
governing body, FORT BEND COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT, and CITY OF ROSENBERG 
(hereinafter referred to as "CITY"), duly organized and existing under the laws of the State of Texas, acting by 
and through its City Council. 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, on or about July 22, 2008 County and CITY entered into an interlocal agreement for the 
collection of taxes, hereinafter referred to as the "Agreement" attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated by 
reference herein as if set forth verbatim; and 

WHEREAS, the term of the Agreement has expired and the parties desire to renew the Agreement, at 
the same terms and conditions; and, 

WHEREAS, County and CITY believe it is in the best interests of the citizens of Fort Bend County to 
enter into this Amendment; and, 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, the Agreement between County and CITY is 
hereby amended to read: 

A. This Amendment shall be effective on the date the last party executes this Agreement and shall 
terminate on June 30, 2016. 

B. This Amendment shall automatically renew for an additional one (1) year term thereafter unless 
sooner terminated as provided in the Agreement. 

C. Except as modified herein, the Agreement remains in full force and effect and has not been 
modified or amended. 

D. If there is a conflict between this Amendment and the Agreement, the provisions of this 
Amendment shall prevail. 

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

Amended Interlocal Agreement for Tax Collection Services 

Page 1 of2 

Exhibit A to Resolution No. R-1976

reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1976



EXECUTION 

THE UNDERSIGNED OFFICER AND/OR AGENTS OF THE PARTIES HERETO ARE THE PROPERLY 
AUTHORIZED OFFICIALS AND HAVE THE NECCESARY AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE THIS 
AMENDMENT ON BEHALF OF THE PARTIES HERETO, AND EACH PARTY HEREBY CERTIFIES TO 
THE OTHER THAT ANY NECESSARY RESOLUTIONS AND/OR ORDERS EXTENDING SAID 
AUTHORITY HAVE BEEN DULY PASSED AND ARE NOW IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT. 

FORT BEND COUNTY ATTEST: 

Robert E. Hebert, County Judge Laura Richard, County Clerk 

Date Date 

APPROVED: 

Patsy Schultz, Tax Assessor/Collector Date 

CITY OF ROSENBERG 

Date Date 

ATTACHMENT: Exhibit A - Original interlocal agreement 

Amended Interlocal Agreement for Tax Collection Services 

Page 2 of2 



THE STATE OF-TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF FORT BEND § 

INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT FOR 
THE COLLECTION OF TAXES 

This Interlocal Agreement (hereinafter referred to as “Agreement”), is made and 
entered into, by and between FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS (hereinafter referred to as 
“County”), acting through its governing body, FORT BEND COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS COURT, and City of Rosenberg, (hereinafter referred to as “City”), 
duly organized and existing under the laws of the State of Texas, acting by and through 
its City Council. 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the,City and the County have the authority to enter this Agreement 
under Chapters 6 and 26 of the Texas (Property) Tax Code and Chapter 791 of the Texas 
Government Code; and 

WHEREAS, the Fort Bend County Tax Assessor/Collector has approved this 
Agreement; and, 

WHEREAS, City and County believe it is in the best interests of the citizens of 
’ the City of Rosenberg and Fort Bend County to enter into this Agreement; and, 

NOW THEREFORE, County and City for the mutual consideration hereinafter 
stated, agree as follows: 

ARTICLE I 
PURPOSE 

The purpose of this Agreement is to designate and allow the Fort Bend County Tax 
Assessor/Collector as the tax assessor/collector for the City for the collection of ad 
valorem taxes, including penalties, interest and attorney’s fees for the collection of taxes 
owed the City in Fort Bend County. 

ARTICLE I1 
TERM 

2.01 

2.02 

2.03 

This Agreement shall be effective on the date the last party executes this 
Agreement and shall terminate on June 30,2009. 
This Agreement shall automatically renew for an additional one (1) year term 
thereafter unless sooner terminated as provided herein. 
The City may terminate this agreement at any time by providing ninety (90) days 
advanced written notice to County. 

Interlocal Agreement for Tax Collection 
Page I of 7 ! \ ’ .  

.<. , 

reneel
Text Box
EXHIBIT A - ORIGINAL INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT



2.04 

2.05 

3.01 

3.02 

3.03 

3.04 

3.05 

County may terminate this agreement by providing written notice to the City no 
later than six (6) months in advance of the expiration of the initial term of this 
Agreement or any renewal term. 
In the event of termination of this Agreement by the City, the City shall assume 
all contractual obligations entered into with County for services rendered to City 
for the duration of the term of the Agreement and any renewal, and County shall 
be relieved of all contractual obligations under this Agreement. 

ARTICLE 111 
OBLIGATION OF COUNTY 

!. 

For the purposes and consideration herein stated and contemplated, County shall 
provide tax collection services for the City for tax accounts within the jurisdiction 
of City. 
City hereby designates the County Tax Assessor/Collector as its Tax 
Assessor/Collector for purposes of compliance with Chapter 26 of the Texas 
Property Tax code, as amended. 
County shall perform all the duties required by law of the Tax Assessor-Collector 
of the City with regard to assessing and collection of ad valorem taxes, including 
timely providing the City a schedule concerning the publication of tax rates in the 
newspaper for the City. The County will cause to be published in the City’s 
Official Newspaper all notices required by law under the Texas Property Tax 
Code. 
The City shall adopt a tax rate by October 1 of each year or the 60th day after the 
date the certified tax appraisal roll is received by the City, whichever is later. In 
the event the tax rate is adopted subsequent to October 1 of any year, City shall 
reimburse County for any additional costs incurred, in accordance with Article ... 

, IV 
of this Agreement. 
The City hereby expressly authorizes County to do and perform all acts necessary 
and proper to collect taxes for the City, including but not limited to: 

Calculation of taxes, preparation of current and delinquent tax 
rolls, pro-ration of taxes, correction of clerical errors in tax rolls, 
collection of current liabilities, collection of delinquent taxes, 
issuance of refunds, and calculation of the effective andi,rollback 
tax rates as required by Section 26.04 of the Property Tax Code. 
County shall assess and collect the ad valorem propeAy taxes 
owing to the City. The term “assess” does not include those 
hnctions defined as “appraisal” by the Property Tax Code. 
The County shall produce a consolidated tax statement for both 
County and City taxes and the County may include taxes owed to 
any other participating taxing entity. 
County shall prepare consolidated tax statements for each parcel 
on the tax rolls of City. 
County shall mail statements by October 20Lh of each calendar 
year, or as soon therafter as practicable. 

. .  

A. 

B. 

C. 

D. 

E. 

’ /  . .  

Interlocal Agreement for Tax Collection 
Page 2 of 7 



, '  . ., 

3.06 

3.07 

3.08 

3.09 

3.10 
3.11 

4.01 

4.02 

4.03 

F. County shall mail notices of delinquent service charges in 
accordance with Section 33.07 of the Texas Property Tax Code. 

G. County shall perform for City all duties provided by law of the 
State of Texas for the collection of taxes. 

H. County shall perform any additional, reasonable services which 
may be requested by City. All additional services shall be'billed to 
City by County at actual costs. 

Report of the current year tax levy, showing taxable value, 
exemptions, abatements, net taxable values, tax rate, and tax levy 
for each parcel ofproperty; 
Remittance report with each remittance to City showing the taxes 
paid by year, amount paid, principal and interest paid, service 
charge paid, etc.; 
Monthly report of tax activity showing the amount of initial levy, 
collections during month for both current and delinquent taxes, 
adjustments during the month, and the year-to-date collections 
percentage of current levy; and 

County shall provide the following reports, upon request, by City: .. 

A. 

B. 

C. 

D. Any additional reports which may be requested by the City. 
The taxes collected by County for City shall be remitted as follows: 

A. by ACH; or 
B. by wire to City's designated depository or agent; or 
C. by check mailed to City. 

City shall provide written notification to County of the manner in which .,. taxes , 

shall be remitted, as described in Section 3.07 above. 
The taxes collected by County shall be remitted to the City on a daily basis for the 
period beginning December 15'h and ending February 15th of each year. 
Remittance at other times during the year shall be made at least once per week. at 
all other times. 
Wire transfers shall incur a charge of five dollars ($5.00) for each transfer. 
Refunds to taxpayers and taxpayer checks returned from banks shall be, deducted 
from the County's remittance to City. 

ARTICLE IV 
OBLIGATIONS OF CITY 

City agrees to promptly deliver to County all records necessary to perform 
its duties under the terms of this Agreement. 
For services rendered pursuant to this Agreement, City agrees to pay County 
the following amounts: 
A. Thirty-five cents ($0.35) per parcel per year; 
B. Other costs for which City will reimburse the County for actual costs incurred 

for any additional services requested City or mandated by state statute. 
City shall pay to County the cost of assessment and collection as provided in 

1, 

Interlocal Agreement for Tax Collection 
Page 3 of 7 



5.01 

5.02 

5.03 

5.04 

5.05 

5.06. 

5.07 

Section 4.02. The payment shall be remitted to County after the mailing of 
consolidated tax statements and no more than 30 days after receipt of County 

. ,  invoice. .! 

ARTICLE V 
ADMINISTRATIVE PROVISIONS 

All records necessary to be maintained by County for the assessment and 
collections of taxes shall be kept clearly on the books and records of County, and 
a designated representative of the City, including the City auditors, is authorized 
to examine the records maintained by County at such reasonable time and interval 
as City deems necessary. Such books and records will be kept in the offices of 
County. 
City shall maintain a Public Fidelity Bond covering all offices, officials and 
employees in the amount of one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000.00). 
City shall transfer to the possession and control of County, without charge, copies 
of all records necessary for the performance of the duties and responsibilities of 
County pursuant to this Agreement, which shall include all tax records, including 
the delinquent tax rolls. 
County shall not be legally responsible to City for any failure to collect taxes, nor 
shall the County Tax Assessor-Collector be legally responsible unless the failure 
to collect taxes results from failure to perform the duties imposed by law and by 
this Agreement. 
City reserves the right to institute such suits for the collection of delinquent 
taxes as City deems necessary and to contract with an attorney for collection of 
delinquent taxes. 
County shall comply with all provisions of the Texas Property Tax Code,"as 
amended, and any policies and procedures regarding collection of ad valorem 
property taxes which City may adopt. 
In the event County waives any penalty and/or interest on any parcel, pursuant to 
Section 33.011 of the Property Tax Code, City consents to the waiver of the 
penalty and/or interest on the same parcel(s), and hereby authorizes County to 
waive such penalty and/or interest on behalf of City. .,,,. . 

ARTICLE VI 
LIABILITY 

Each party to this Agreement agrees that it shall have no liability whatsoever for 
the actions or omissions of an individual employed by another party, regardless'of where 
the individual's actions occurred. Each party is solely responsible for the actions and/or 
omissions of its employees and officers. 

Interlocal Agreement for Tax Collection 
Page 4 of 7 



ARTICLE VI1 
MISCELLANEOUS 

This Agreement may be amended by the mutual agreement of the parties hereto 
in writing to be attached to and incorporated into this Agreement. 
Venue for any litigation involving this Agreement shall be in Fort Bend County, 
Texas. 
If any one or more of the provisions contained in this Agreement shall be held to 
be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality, or 
unenforceability shall not affect any other provision thereof and this Agreement 
shall be construed as if such invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision had never 
been contained herein. 
This Agreement supersedes any and all other agreements, either oral or in, writing 
between the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof, and.no other 
agreement, statement, or promise relating to the subject matter of this Agreement 
which is not contained herein shall be valid or binding. 
This Agreement 'may not be assigned by either party. 

7.01 

7.02 

7.03 

7.04 

7.05 

ARTICLE VI11 
NOTICES 

Any notice required to be given under the provisions of this Agreement shall be in 
writing and shall be duly served when it shall have been deposited, enclosed in a wrapper 
with the proper postage prepaid thereon, and duly registered or certified, return receipt 
requested, in a United States Post Office, addressed to the Owner at the mailing address 
as hereinafter set out. If mailed, any notice of communication shall be deemed to be 
received three (3) days after the date of deposit in the United States Mail. Unless 
otherwise provided in this Agreement, all notices shall be delivered to the Owner or the 
County at the following addresses: 

To County: 

To: 

copy to: 

The Honorable Patsy Schultz 
Fort Bend County Tax Assessor-Collector 
500 Liberty, Suite 101 
Richmond, Texas 77469 

c;Sy d Qosenbeq 
F;n&cle pire cSor - 
FO.BO* 32 
Rae0 b e e  , TX 77471 

Fort Bend County Attorney 
301 Jackson, Suite 728 
Richmond, Texas 77469 

Interlocal Agreement for Tax Collection 
Page 5 of 7 



Either party may designate a different address by giving the other party ten (IO) days 
written notice thereof. 

ARTICLE IX 
ENTIRE AGREEMENT AND ATTACHMENT 

This Agreement contains the entire Agreement among the parties and supercedes all other 
negotiations and agreements, whether written or oral. Attached hereto is Exhibit A - 
Documentation Reauired From Taxine Entities. which is made a part of this Aereement. 

THE UNDERSIGNED OFFICER AND/OR AGENTS OF THE PARTIES HERETO 
ARE THE PROPERLY AUTHORIZED OFFICIALS AND HAVE THE NECESSARY 
AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE THIS AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF THE PARTIES 
HERETO, AND EACH PARTY HEREBY CERTIFIES TO THE OTHER THAT ANY 

Y RESOLUTIONS AND/OR ORDERS EXTENDING SAID AUTHORITY 
H DULY PASSES AND ARE NOW IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT. 

Robert E. Hebert, County Judge 

9d-L a2, aoo~ 
Dah! 

NAME OF JURISDICTION 

Interlocal Agreemenl for Tax Collection 
Page 6 of 7 



MERlnterlocal Agreement.Tax Collection: 1396(040506) 

Interlocal Agreement for Tax Collection 
Page 7 of 7 





CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

June 02, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

3 Resolution No. R-1978 – Waive Fees and Court Costs 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1978, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to waive 
uncollected municipal court fees and court costs in the amount of $8,394.80 for deceased defendants.  

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:   
N/A 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. Resolution No. R-1978 – Exhibit “A” to be provided under separate confidential cover 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

Joyce Vasut 
Executive Director of 
Administrative Services 

Reviewed by: 
   
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[   ] City Attorney 
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] City Prosecutor 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Municipal Court Administrator and City Prosecutor have identified several accounts of deceased 
defendants where the court fees and court costs can no longer be collected.  Since these cases have not 
been dismissed by the presiding judge, the City Prosecutor requested that the City Council authorize the 
City Manager to waive the municipal court fees and court costs for these cases in the amount of 
$8,394.80.  This will allow the Court Administrator to remove the cases and allow the Finance Department 
to remove the corresponding receivable to better reflect the financial position of the City. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1978 as presented. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1978 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
WAIVE UNCOLLECTED MUNICIPAL COURT FEES AND COURT 
COSTS IN THE AMOUNT OF $8,394.80 FOR DECEASED 
DEFENDANTS. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
  
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Manager is hereby authorized to execute any 

documentation necessary to waive uncollected municipal court fees and court costs to 

deceased defendants. 

Section 2. A list of said deceased defendants is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” 

and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Cynthia McConathy, Mayor 
 



 

 

 

Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1978 provided under separate confidential cover. 



 
CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

 
June 02, 2015 

 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

4 Resolution No. R-1977 - Budget Amendment 15-10 
 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1977, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, Budget Amendment 15-10, in the amount of $936,702 for 
Rosenberg Development Corporation professional service fees, purchase of water and replacement of a 
police vehicle. 

 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[X]  One-time 
[   ]  Recurring 
[   ]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[  ] Yes  [X] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds:   

See Attached 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. Resolution No. R-1977 

 
 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   
 

 
 
Joyce Vasut 
Executive Director of 
Administrative Services 
 

Reviewed by: 
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[   ] City Attorney   
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 

 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Budget Amendment 15-10, in the amount of $936,702 for the following items: 
 

1. Increase to the RDC Outside Professional Services budget for additional legal and engineering 
services relative to the pending lawsuit and increased activity in development agreements. 

2. Addition of a line-item to purchase water in accordance with the Agreement between the City of 
Rosenberg and the Brazosport Water Authority. 

3. Increase the allocation for vehicles to include the purchase of a replacement vehicle for a Police 
Department vehicle that was wrecked. 

 
Budget Amendment 15-10 is included as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1977.  Staff recommends approval of 
Resolution No. R-1977 as presented. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1977 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, BUDGET AMENDMENT 15-10 IN THE AMOUNT OF $936,702 
FOR ROSENBERG DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION PROFESSIONAL 
SERVICE FEES, PURCHASE OF WATER AND REPLACEMENT OF A 
POLICE VEHICLE. 

 
*  *  *  *  * 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council hereby authorizes Budget Amendment 15-10 

(Amendment), in the amount of $936,702 for Rosenberg Development Corporation 

professional service fees, purchase of water and replacement of a police vehicle.  A copy 

of such Amendment is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made a part hereof for all 

purposes.  

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary   Cynthia McConathy, Mayor 
 
 

joycev
Typewritten Text



NUMBER: 15‐10

Fund: Departments: Fiscal Year: 2014‐15
 

Item [     ]  was  [ X  ]  was not included in the Department's original budget request.

Type of expenditure:  (    ) Recurring   (  X  ) Nonrecurring

Type of adjustment:   (      ) line‐item transfer [    ] department transfer
(  x  ) request for additional funds [    ] accounting correction

The budget amendment requested will require the following revisions;

FUND BALANCE/RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNT(S):
ORIGINAL REQUESTED AMENDED

 ACCOUNT NUMBER  BUDGET (1)  TRANSFER    BUDGET  

219‐0000‐350‐0000 Fund Balance ‐ RDC Fund 3,755,279.00$    (40,000.00)$     3,715,279.00$    

514‐0000‐350‐0000 Retained Earnings ‐ Subsidence Fund 4,619,031.00$    (865,000.00)$   3,754,031.00$    

602‐0000‐350‐0000 Retained Earnings ‐ Fleet Replacement Fund 3,244,579.52$    (31,702.00)$     3,212,877.52$    
‐                        ‐                      ‐                        

‐                        ‐                      ‐                        

TOTAL 11,618,889.52$ (936,702.00)$   10,682,187.52$ 

REVENUE ACCOUNT(S):
ORIGINAL REQUESTED AMENDED

 ACCOUNT NUMBER  BUDGET (1)  TRANSFER    BUDGET  

‐$                     

‐                        

‐                        

‐                        ‐                      ‐                        

TOTAL ‐$                      ‐$                      ‐$                     

EXPENSE ACCOUNT(S):

219‐6000‐540‐4390 Outside Professional Services 40,000.00$          40,000.00$       80,000.00$         

514‐0000‐600‐5720 Other Contractual Services ‐ BWA ‐                        865,000.00      865,000.00         

602‐0000‐600‐7042 Motor Vehicles 218,000.00$       31,702.00$       249,702.00$      

    ‐$                     

‐                        

‐                        

‐                        

‐                        ‐                      ‐                        

    ‐                        ‐                      ‐                        

    ‐                        ‐                      ‐                                             
    ‐                        ‐                      ‐                        

‐                        ‐                      ‐                        

    ‐                        ‐                      ‐                        

    ‐                        ‐                      ‐                        

TOTAL 258,000.00$       936,702.00$    1,194,702.00$    

Reason(s) for Amendment:  Please explain the reason(s) the amendment is requested.
(Attach additional sheets if necessary.)

This budget adjustment will allocate funds for outside professional services for RDC legal and engineering fees, for the purchase of water according to the 

contract between the City and Brazosport Water Authority and  the replacement of a police vehicle that was wrecked.

 

Department Head Date   Director of Finance  Date  

Assistant City Manager Date

City Manager Date   Mayor/City Council (if between divisions or capital outlay Date  

ACCOUNTING USE ONLY: DATE POSTED:__________ Group #: ___________ POSTED BY: ______________

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS
REQUEST FOR BUDGET AMENDMENT

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

219, 514, 602

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

RDC, Subsidence and Fleet Replacement

reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1977



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
June 02, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

5 Resolution No. R-1970 - Bank Depository Services Contract Extension 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1970, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, a Contract Extension, by and between the City and Amegy Bank of 
Texas, for the provision of banking services for a period of one (1) year, effective July 01, 2015, and 
ending June 30, 2016.  

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ]  One-time 
[   ]  Recurring 
[X]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds: N/A 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

 
MUD #:  N/A 

1. Resolution No. R-1970  
2. Resolution No. R-1162 – 06-15-10 – Document available in City Secretary’s Office 
3. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt –  06-15-10 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

 

Joyce Vasut 
Executive Director of 
Administrative Services 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Admin Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[   ] City Attorney 
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council:   
 

 

Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

On June 15, 2010, City Council awarded the Bank Depository Service Contract (Contract) to Amegy Bank 
of Texas under Resolution No. R-1162, for a five (5) year term, effective July 1, 2010, and ending June 30, 
2015, with an option to extend the Contract for one (1) additional year.   
   
The City and Amegy Bank of Texas have had a good working relationship for the past five (5) years and 
staff recommends to extend the Contract for one additional year. In 2016, the Finance Department will be 
issuing a request for proposal for banking services. 
 
Should City Council wish to review Resolution No. R-1162, the document will be made available in the City 
Secretary’s office in advance of the meeting. 
 
The Contract Extension is attached as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1970. Staff recommends approval 
of Resolution No. R-1970 as presented. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1970 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE, FOR AND BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, 
CONTRACT EXTENSION, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AND AMEGY BANK OF TEXAS, FOR THE 
PROVISION OF BANKING SERVICES FOR A PERIOD OF ONE (1) 
YEAR, EFFECTIVE JULY 01, 2015, AND ENDING, JUNE 30, 2016. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg found it in the best interest 
of the City to approve Resolution No. R-1162 on June 15, 2010, for the provision of certain 
banking services by Amegy Bank of Texas; now, therefore, 
  
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Manager is hereby authorized to execute, for and on behalf 

of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, a Contract Extension for Banking Services, by and 

between the City of Rosenberg, Texas, and Amegy Bank of Texas, for a period of one (1) 

year, effective July 01, 2015, and ending June 30, 2016.     

 Section 2. A copy of said Contract Extension is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” 

and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Cynthia McConathy, Mayor 
 
 



1 
 

CONTRACT EXTENSION 
 
 

THE STATE OF TEXAS  § 
     § KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 
COUNTY OF FORT BEND  § 
 
 This CONTRACT EXTENSION is entered into by and between the City of Rosenberg, Texas, a municipal 
corporation, hereinafter called the “CITY”, and Amegy Bank of Texas, hereinafter called the “CONTRACTOR”; 
 
 Whereas, on June 15, 2010, the City and the Contractor entered into a Contract for Bank Depository 
Services Contract hereinafter called the “CONTRACT”, referenced by Resolution No. R-1162; and, 

 
Whereas, under the provisions of Contract, the City may, at its sole discretion, renew the Contract one (1) 

additional one-year term; and, 
 
Whereas, the City desires to renew and extend the Contract for the additional one (1) year term, 

commencing on July 01, 2015 and expiring June 30, 2016 
 
Now, therefore, in consideration of the mutual benefits to be derived under the Contract and this Contract 

Extension, the parties agree as follows: 
 
1. The Contract shall be renewed and extended for an additional one (1) year term, commencing on 

July 01, 2015, and expiring on June 30, 2016; and, 
 

2. The initial Contract, with the exception of the current City of Rosenberg Investment Policy 
included as Appendix C,  shall remain unchanged for the full term of this Contract Extension; and, 
 

3. All other provisions of the Contract shall remain in full force and effect during the term of this 
Contract Extension. 

 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Contract Extension as of the _____ day of 

_______________________ 2015. 
 
 

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS   ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________  ________________________________ 
Robert Gracia, City Manager    Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary 
 
 
 
CONTRACTOR: 
 
AMEGY BANK OF TEXAS 
 
By: __________________________ 
 
Name: __________________________ 
 
Title: __________________________ 

 
 

reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1970



Page 1 of 3 

 

GOVERNMENTAL CONTRACT AND PURCHASING RIDER  
FOR CONTRACTS WITH THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS 

(Version 07/16/2014) 

 By submitting a response to a solicitation or bid, or by entering into a contract for goods or services and/or by 
accepting a purchase order, the contracting party identified below agrees that the below terms and conditions shall govern 
all agreements with the City unless otherwise agreed to by a specifically executed provision within the contract and if 
permissible by law.  Absent a specifically executed provision, the below terms are BINDING and SUPERSEDE any and all 
other terms and/or conditions whether oral or written.   

 1.  Application.  This Governmental Rider applies to, is part of, and takes precedence over any conflicting provision 
in or attachment to the Bank Depository Services Contract (Contract) (attached hereto) of Amegy Bank of Texas, 
(Vendor).  The Contract involved in this Rider is described as follows:     

Bank Depository Services Contract 

  2.  Payment Provisions.  The City’s payments under the Contract, including the time of payment and the payment 
of interest on overdue amounts, are subject to Chapter 2251, Texas Government Code.  City reserves the right to modify 
any amount due to contractor presented by invoice to the city if necessary to conform the amount to the terms of the contract.  

 3.  Multiyear Contracts.  If the City’s city council does not appropriate funds to make any payment for a fiscal 
year after the City’s fiscal year in which the contract becomes effective and there are no proceeds available for payment 
from the sale of bonds or other debt instruments, then the Contract automatically terminates at the beginning of the first day 
of the successive fiscal year.  (Section 5, Article XI, Texas Constitution). It is understood and agreed the City shall have the 
right to terminate the agreement at the end of any City fiscal year if the governing body of the City does not appropriate 
funds sufficient to continue the contract, as determined by the City’s budget for the fiscal year in question.  The City may 
execute such termination by giving contractor a written notice of termination at the end of its then current fiscal year. 

 4.  Best Value Determination. All competitive bids or proposals received shall be evaluated based on the best 
value for the City. Best value shall be determined any relevant criteria specifically listed in the solicitation and by 
considering all or part of the criteria listed below:  

a. Bid price.  
b. Reputation of the bidder and of bidder’s goods and services. 
c. The quality of the bidder’s goods or services. 
d. The extent to which the goods or services meet the City’s needs. 
e. Bidder’s past relationship with the City.  All vendors shall be evaluated on their past performance and prior 

dealings with the City to include, but not limited to, failure to meet specifications, poor quality, poor 
workmanship, and late delivery. 

 5.  Local Preference.  The City Council supports the local preference option for purchasing.    In accordance with 
Chapter 271.9051 of the State of Texas Local Government Code, the City Council may choose to award a competitive bid 
to a bidder whose principal place of business is in the City limits, provided that this bid is within 5% of the lowest bid price 
received.   

 6.  No Ex-Parte Communications during Competitive Bidding Period.  To insure the proper and fair evaluation of 
a response, the City prohibits ex parte communication (e.g., unsolicited) initiated by the proposed contractor to a City official or 
employee evaluating or considering the responses prior to the time a formal decision has been made. Questions and other 
communication from vendors will be permissible until 5:00 pm on the day specified as the deadline for questions.  Any 
communication between responder and the City after the deadline for questions will be initiated by the appropriate City official 
or employee in order to obtain information or clarification needed to develop a proper and accurate evaluation of the response.  
Ex parte communication may be grounds for disqualifying the offending responder from consideration or award of the 
solicitation then in evaluation, or any future solicitation. 



Page 2 of 3 

 

 7.  Abandonment or Default. A contractor who abandons or defaults the work on the contract and causes the City 
to purchase the services elsewhere may be charged for any increased cost of goods, materials and/or services related thereto 
and shall not be considered disqualified in any re-advertisement of the service and may not be considered in future bids for 
the same type of work for a period of three years for the same scope of work, goods or services. 

 8. Disclosure of Litigation. Each contractor shall include in its proposal a complete disclosure of any civil or 
criminal litigation or investigation pending which involves the respondent or which has occurred in the past in which the 
respondent has been judged guilty or liable by a competent court regardless of whether the Court Order or Judgment is final 
or on appeal.  

 9. Cancellation., the City reserves the right to cancel the contract without penalty by providing 30 days prior written 
notice to the contracting party.  Termination under this paragraph shall not relieve the contractor of any obligation or liability 
that has occurred prior to cancellation.  NOTE: This contract is subject to cancellation, without penalty, at any time 
the City deems the vendor to be non-compliant with contractual obligations. 

 10. Annual Vendor Performance Review. The City reserves the right to review the vendor’s performance at the 
end of each twelve month contract period and to cancel all or part of the agreement (without penalty) or continue the contract 
through the next period. 

 11. Compliance with other laws and certification of eligibility to contract. Any offer to contract with the City 
shall be considered an executed certification that the contractor will shall comply with all federal, state, and local laws, 
statutes, ordinances, rules and regulations, (as amended during the contracting period) and any orders and decrees of any 
court or administrative bodies or tribunals in any matter affecting the performance of the resulting agreement, including 
without limitation, immigration laws, workers’ compensation laws, minimum and maximum salary and wage statutes and 
regulations, and licensing laws and regulations.  When requested, the contractor shall furnish the City with satisfactory proof 
of its compliance within 10 days or any contract with the City is void.  

 12. Compliance with all Codes, Permitting and Licensing Requirements.  The successful contractor shall 
comply with all national, state and local standards, codes and ordinances as well as any other authorities that have 
jurisdiction pertaining to equipment and materials used and their application.  None of the terms or provisions of the 
specification shall be construed as waiving any rules, regulations or requirements of these authorities.  The successful bidder 
shall be responsible for obtaining all necessary permits, certificates and/or licenses to fulfill contractual obligations.   

13. Liability and Indemnity of City.  Any provision of the Contract is void and unenforceable if it: (1) limits or 
releases either party from liability that would exist by law in the absence of the provision; (2) creates liability for either 
party that would not exist by law in the absence of the provision; or (3) waives or limits either party’s rights, defenses, 
remedies, or immunities that would exist by law in the absence of the provision..  (Section 5, Article XI, Texas Constitution)  

 14. Indemnity and Independent Contractor Status of Contractor. Contractor shall indemnify, save harmless 
and defend the City, its officers, agents, and employees from and against any and all suits, actions, legal proceedings, claims, 
demands, damages, costs, expenses, attorney’s fees and any and all other costs or fees (whether grounded in Constitutional 
law, Tort, Contract, or Property Law, or raised pursuant to local, state or federal statutory provision), arising out of the 
performance of the resulting agreement and/or arising out of a willful or negligent act or omission of the contractor, its 
officers, agents, and employees. It is understood and agreed that the contractor and any employee or sub-contractor of 
contractor shall not be considered an employee of the City.  The contractor shall not be within protection or coverage of the 
City’s workers’ compensation insurance, health insurance, liability insurance or any other insurance that the City from time 
to time may have in force and effect.  City specifically reserves the right to reject any and all contractor’s employees, 
representatives or sub-contractors and/or their employees for any cause, should the presence of any such person on City 
property or their interaction with City employees be found not in the best interest of the City, harassing, or is found to 
interfere with the effective and efficient operation of the City’s workplace. 

 15. Liens.  Contractor agrees to and shall indemnify and save harmless the City against any and all liens and 
encumbrances for all labor, goods and services which may be provided under the resulting agreement.  At the City’s request 



Page 3 of 3 

 

the contractor or subcontractors shall provide a proper release of all liens, or satisfactory evidence of freedom from liens 
shall be delivered to the City.  

 16. Confidentiality.  Any provision in the Contract that attempts to prevent the City’s disclosure of information 
that is subject to public disclosure under federal or Texas law or regulation, or court or administrative decision or ruling, is 
invalid.  (Chapter 552, Texas Government Code) 

17. Tax Exemption.  The City is not liable to Vendor for any federal, state, or local taxes for which the City is not 
liable by law, including state and local sales and use taxes (Section 151.309 and Title 3, Texas Tax Code) and federal excise 
tax (Subtitle D of the Internal Revenue Code). Accordingly, those taxes may not be added to any item purchased for 
consumption by the City.  Fuel purchased for resale shall include Federal Excise Tax under IRC Section 4081 and Texas 
Motor Fuel Tax if required per Texas Tax Code Chapter 162.  Texas limited sales tax exemption certificates and Texas 
Aviation Fuel Distributor license will be furnished upon request. Vendors shall not charge for said taxes on purchases for 
consumption by the City. If billed, the City will remit payment less sales tax. 

 
  18. Contractual Limitations Period.  Any provision of the Contract that establishes a limitations period that does 
not run against the City by law or that is shorter than two years is void.  (Sections 16.061 and 16.070, Texas Civil Practice 
and Remedies Code) 

 19.  Sovereign Immunity.  Any provision of the Contract that seeks to waive the City’s immunity from suit and/or 
immunity from liability is void unless agreed to by specific acknowledgement of the provision within the contract. 

 20.  Governing Law and Venue.  Texas law governs this Contract and any lawsuit on this Contract must be filed 
in a court that has jurisdiction in Fort Bend County, Texas. 

 21.  Right to trial by Jury.  Any provision of the Contract that seeks to waive an aggrieved Party’s right to trial by 
jury is void unless agreed to by specific acknowledgement of the provision within the contract. 

 

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS   AMEGY BANK OF TEXAS  

 

By: _________________________________  By:  _______________________________ 
 
      
Title: _______________________________  Title: ______________________________ 

 

Date: _______________________________  Date: ______________________________ 

            

 

 

 



luisg
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

June 02, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

6 
Resolution No. R-1975 - Interlocal Agreement with Fort Bend County 
Regarding Airport Avenue Improvements  (Louise Street to Graeber 
Road) 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1975, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute, for 
and on behalf of the City, an Interlocal Agreement for Reconstruction of Airport Avenue from Louise Street 
to Graeber Road (2013 Mobility Bond Project No. 13103), by and between the City and Fort Bend County.  

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[X] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds: 
422-0000-550-7031 
434-0000-550-7031 
424-0000-550-7031 (CP1502) 
 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[X] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. Resolution No. R-1975 
2. FY2015 Capital Improvement Project – Airport Avenue Phase II Project Summary 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services 

Reviewed by:  
 
[X] Exec. Director of Admin. Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[X] City Attorney DNRBHZ/rl  
[   ] City Engineer 
[X] Project Director  

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

In 2013, the citizens of Fort Bend County approved mobility project bonds for certain infrastructure 
improvements within Fort Bend County. The City of Rosenberg was allocated $2,200,000 or fifty percent 
(50%) of construction costs (whichever amount is the lesser) for improvements to Airport Avenue – Phase 
II (Louise Street to Graeber Road). Fort Bend County has provided the attached Interlocal Agreement to 
formalize the funding allocation.  
 
The improvements will continue to transform the existing two-lane asphalt road with open ditches into a 
three-lane concrete curb and gutter roadway with a continuous center left turn lane, sidewalk and 
underground storm drainage system. Water and sanitary sewer lines will also be replaced as required. The 
construction cost is currently estimated at $4.3 million. The City of Rosenberg 2014A Certificates of 
Obligation allocated $2,300,000 toward the engineering and construction costs. A copy of the FY2015 
Capital Improvement Project – Airport Avenue Phase II Project Summary is attached.    
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1975, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute the 
Interlocal Agreement regarding the allocation of 2013 Fort Bend County mobility project funds for 
improvements to Airport Avenue (Louise Street to Graeber Road).   The Agreement will serve as Exhibit 
“A” to Resolution No. R-1975. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1975 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE, 
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AN 
INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR RECONSTRUCTION OF AIRPORT 
AVENUE FROM LOUISE STREET TO GRAEBER ROAD (2013 
MOBILITY BOND PROJECT NO. 13103), BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY 
OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AND FORT BEND COUNTY. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby authorizes the 

Mayor to execute an Interlocal Agreement for Reconstruction of Airport Avenue from 

Louise Street to Graeber Road (2013 Mobility Bond Project No. 13103) (Agreement), by 

and between the City of Rosenberg, Texas, and Fort Bend County. 

 Section 2. A copy of said Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and 

made a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Cynthia McConathy, MAYOR 
 
 



Page 1 of 6 
Airport Avenue, Project No. 13103 
City of Rosenberg 

 

THE STATE OF TEXAS  § 
§  KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

COUNTY OF FORT BEND  § 
 
 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
FOR RECONSTRUCTION OF AIRPORT AVENUE 

FROM LOUISE STREET TO GRAEBER ROAD 
2013 MOBILITY BOND PROJECT NO. 13103 

 
 

This Agreement is made and entered into pursuant to the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Chapter 
791 of the TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE and Section 251.012 of the TEXAS 
TRANSPORTATION CODE, by and between the City of Rosenberg, a municipal corporation and 
home-rule city of the State of Texas, principally situated in Fort Bend County, acting by and through 
its City Council, (“City”), and Fort Bend County, a body corporate and politic under the laws of the 
State of Texas, acting by and through its Commissioners Court, (“County”). 
 

RECITALS 
 

WHEREAS, in 2013 the citizens of Fort Bend County voted to approve the issuance of 
general obligation bonds that allows the County to participate with other local governmental entities 
to fund certain regional street and road improvements and associated drainage facilities (“Mobility 
Projects”) that are funded in part by the state or federal government; and 
 

WHEREAS, the project contemplated in this Agreement is the street or road improvements 
for the reconstruction of Airport Avenue (Louise Street to Graeber Road), hereinafter referred to as 
the “Project;” and, 

 
WHEREAS, construction of the Project will improve traffic flow/circulation and drainage in 

the service area, and such Project is desired by the City and the County; and 
 

WHEREAS, the County may not expend proceeds of bond issues or taxes levied pursuant to 
Article III, Section 52 (b) or (c) of the Texas Constitution on city streets that are not integral parts of 
or connecting links with county roads or state highways in accordance with Section 251.012 of the 
TEXAS TRANSPORTATION CODE; and 
 

WHEREAS, the parties assert that the Project is part of a city street that is an integral part of 
or a connecting link with county roads or state highways in accordance with Section 251.012 of the 
TEXAS TRANSPORTATION CODE; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court of Fort Bend County finds that the Project 
contemplated in this Agreement serves a County purpose; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City and the County agree to participate in this Project according to the 
terms of this Agreement; and  
 

reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1975



 
Page 2 of 6 
Airport Avenue, Project No. 13103 
City of Rosenberg 

  

WHEREAS, the governing bodies of the City and County have authorized this Agreement;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants, agreements and 

benefits to both parties, it is agreed as follows: 
 

I. 
DEFINITIONS 

 
A. City means the City of Rosenberg, Texas. 
 
B. County means Fort Bend County, Texas. 
 
C. Project means street or road improvements for the reconstruction of Airport Avenue (Louise 

Street to Graeber Road) to be completed in phases. 
 

II. 
INCORPORATION OF RECITALS 

 
The representations, covenants and recitations set forth in the foregoing recitals are material to this 
Agreement and are incorporated into this Agreement. 
  

III. 
COUNTY RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS 

 
A. During the work on the Project, County shall have the right to review all documents, maps, 
plats, records, photographs, reports and drawings affecting the construction and to inspect the work 
in progress, provided however, that in conducting such inspections, County shall not interfere with 
the work in progress.  Any deficiencies noted by County shall be brought to the attention of City and 
the deficiencies shall be promptly addressed by City.  
 
B. County shall have the right to participate in the final inspection of the Project.  At that time, 
any deficiencies noted by County shall be promptly addressed by City. 

 
C. The County’s sole obligation under this Agreement is to provide the funding for Project to 
the City as specified in this Section.  The County agrees to pay the City an amount equal to the 
lesser of the following:   

 
(1) Fifty Percent (50%) of construction costs; or 
(2)  $2,200,000 

 
D. Subject to the provisions of Section III. C. above, the County shall provide funding as 
described in Section III. C. from the 2013 General Obligation Bonds for mobility projects.  
 
E. The County is not obligated to expend any further funds above $2,200,000 on the Project 
from the 2013 General Obligation Bonds or any other sources of funding. 
 



 
Page 3 of 6 
Airport Avenue, Project No. 13103 
City of Rosenberg 

  

F. The County will forward the lesser amount as detailed in paragraph III. C., above to the City 
upon the City’s receipt of bids for construction of the Project. The City will forward to the County a 
request for payment that includes sufficient detail for the County to determine whether the City has 
solicited construction bids and the City is in receipt of all bids for evaluation for the Project. The 
County will forward payment to the City within 30 days of receipt of the proper request from the 
City, with sufficient details regarding the solicitation of construction bids. 

 
G. At all times during construction of the Project, County shall have full access to all of City’s 
records and documentation pertaining to the Project. 
 

IV. 
CITY OBLIGATIONS 

 
A. The City is responsible for managing the design and overseeing the construction and 
completion of the Project and complying with the applicable state and federal laws.  
 
B. In the event the City determines the Project lacks feasibility or for any other reason elects to 
forego its construction, the City shall provide written notice to the County of its decision to forego 
construction and, refund all amounts provided by County upon thirty (30) days of said notice to the 
County.   

C. The City shall submit reports to the County describing in sufficient detail the progress of the 
Project.  These reports shall be submitted to County when the Project is 50% complete, 90% 
complete and 100% complete.  Reports received by the City from contractors detailing the progress 
of the Project shall suffice for the requirements of this section, so long as the City has reviewed such 
reports and confirmed accuracy of the contractor’s report. 

D. The City will submit the plans for the Project to the County Engineer for review in 
accordance with the 2013 General Obligation Bond requirements for the Project.  During the work 
on the Project, the County may review the documents, maps, plats, records, photographs, reports, 
and drawings pertaining to the Project and may inspect the work in progress, provided that it does 
not interfere with the work.   

 
E. Upon completion of the Project, but no later than 60 days after, the City will furnish the 
County with a full accounting of the funds expended on the Project and an electronic copy of the 
record drawings showing the Project as constructed.  The County Auditor may review the City’s 
records regarding this Project. 

F. If, after completion of Project and the City’s receipt of the funds as stated in Section III, there 
are funds remaining and/or savings from Project, City shall return such funds to County within 30 
days of County acceptance of full accounting required in Section IV.E. above. 

V. 

LIABILITY 
 

The City and County are entitled to the immunities and defenses of the Texas Tort Claims Act. 
 

VI. 



 
Page 4 of 6 
Airport Avenue, Project No. 13103 
City of Rosenberg 

  

MAINTENANCE  
 
Upon completion of the Project, each party shall maintain that portion of the Project within its own 
jurisdiction. 

 
VII. 

LIMIT OF APPROPRIATION 
 

A. Prior to the execution of this Agreement, the City has been advised by the County, and the City 
clearly understands and agrees, such understanding and agreement being of the absolute essence to 
this Agreement, that the County shall have available the total maximum amount of Fifty Percent 
(50%) of construction costs or $2,200,000, WHICHEVER AMOUNT IS LESS, specifically 
allocated to fully discharge any and all liabilities that may be incurred by the County for the Project. 

 
B.  The City does further understand and agree, said understanding and agreement also being of the 
absolute essence of this Agreement, that the total maximum funding that the City may become 
entitled to hereunder and the total maximum amount that the County will reimburse the City 
hereunder will not under any condition, circumstance or interpretation hereof exceed the sum of 
Fifty Percent (50%) of construction costs or $2,200,000, WHICHEVER AMOUNT IS LESS. 
   

VIII. 
INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 

 
City agrees that it will require Contractor’s insurance policies name County as well as City as 
additional insureds on all policies, including, but without limitation, Worker’s Compensation and 
Employer’s Liability.  Any such insurance policies shall include at least the following minimum 
coverage: 
 
A. Worker’s Compensation in the amount required by law.  The policy shall include the All 
States Endorsement. 
 
B. Comprehensive General Liability Insurance including contractual liability insurance, 
$1,000,000 per occurrence, $2,000,000 aggregate (defense costs excluded from face amount of 
policy). 
 
C. Comprehensive Automatic Liability Insurance, including owned, non-owned and hired 
vehicles used for the Project, with bodily injury and property damage with a combined limit of not 
less than $1,000,000 each occurrence. 
 
D. City may require insurance in excess of the amount of coverage set out above, as it deems 
necessary, in such cases County shall remain an additional insured.  City will provide County with 
proof of insurance within 30 days of City’s award of the contract for the Project construction. 

 
IX. 

ASSIGNMENT 
 
No party hereto shall make, in whole or in part, any assignment of this Agreement or any obligation 
hereunder without the prior written consent of the other party. 



 
Page 5 of 6 
Airport Avenue, Project No. 13103 
City of Rosenberg 

  

 
X. 

NO THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES 
 
The parties do not intend that any specific third party obtain a right by virtue of the execution or 
performance of this Agreement. 
 

XI. 
NOTICES 

 
All notices and communications under this Agreement shall be mailed by certified mail, return 
receipt requested, or delivered to the following addresses: 
 
City of Rosenberg     Fort Bend County 
Attn: Robert Gracia, City Manager    Attn: Robert E. Hebert, County Judge 
2110 4th Street      401 Jackson Street, 1st Floor  
Rosenberg, Texas 77471    Richmond, Texas 77469 

      
With a copy to: Fort Bend County Engineering Dept. 

Attn: Richard Stolleis, P.E., County Engineer 
301 Jackson Street 
Richmond, Texas 77469 

 
XII. 

ENTIRE AGREEMENT 
 
This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties relating to the rights granted and 
the obligations assumed.  Any modifications concerning this instrument shall be of no force or 
effect, unless a subsequent modification in writing is signed by all parties hereto. 
 

XIII. 
EXECUTION 

 
This Agreement has been executed by the City and the County upon and by the authority of their 
respective governing bodies.  This Agreement shall become effective on the date executed by the 
final party. 
 
 

[THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK.] 



 
Page 6 of 6 
Airport Avenue, Project No. 13103 
City of Rosenberg 

  

FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS    CITY OF ROSENBERG 
 
 
____________________________________  ______________________________ 
Robert E. Hebert, County Judge             Cynthia McConathy, Mayor   
 
Date _______________________________   Date:  _________________________ 
 
 
 
ATTEST:       ATTEST: 
 
____________________________________  _______________________________ 
Laura Richard, County Clerk     Linda Cernosek, City Secretary 
 
   

AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE 
 
 
I hereby certify that funds are available in the amount of $2,200,000 to accomplish and pay the 
obligation of Fort Bend County under the terms of this Agreement. 
 
 

__________________________________ 
Robert Ed Sturdivant, 
Fort Bend County Auditor 

MDS 





CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
June 02, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

7 Resolution No. R-1979 – Road Improvement Agreement with LGI Homes 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1979, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, an Amended and Restated Road Improvement Agreement, by and 
between the City and LGI Homes - Texas, LLC. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[X] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 MUD #:  147 (Trails at Seabourne 

Parke) 

1. Resolution No. R-1979 
2. Resolution No. R-1762 – 03-04-14 
3. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 03-04-14 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   
 

 
 
Travis Tanner, AICP, 
Executive Director of 
Community Development 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[X] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[X] City Attorney DNRBHZ/rl 
[X] City Engineer  
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Community Development  
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

LGI Homes is the current owner and developer of the remaining undeveloped property in the Trails at Seabourne 
Parke.  Per Resolution No. R-1762, approved on March 04, 2014, they have assumed from the previous 
developer all rights and responsibilities under the Water Supply and Wastewater Services Contract for Fort Bend 
County Municipal Utility District No. 147, dated April 20, 2004.   

The development is generally located south of J. Meyer Road between State Highway 36 and FM 2218.  
Recordation of plats in the development last occurred in 2005.  They are currently building on existing lots platted 
by the previous developer and are requesting to plat additional lots on which to build. 

Prior to the current developer, development of the property was subject to the provisions of a “Road 
Improvement Agreement” dated November 27, 2007.  Because that Agreement no longer accurately represents 
the conditions of J. Meyer Road, the Agreement must be amended before any additional sections are 
developed.  The Acknowledgement and Assignment of Rights (Resolution No. R-1762) addressed this issue, 
hence the proposed modified Agreement.  This Agreement is needed before the Final Plat of the Trails at 
Seabourne Parke Section Two can be approved. 

The proposed Agreement generally provides for the following improvements to be made by the developer to J. 
Meyer Road: 

 Remove and replace failed pavement/base areas 
 Widening of pavement to provide left turn lanes at Silver Stone Lane and Park Thicket Lane 
 Overlay the entire widened road section for the defined limits of work 



 Restripe the road and replace existing signage 
 Reconnect all existing road and driveways to the new road 
 Make drainage modifications as necessary 

 
This Agreement, attached to Resolution No. R-1979 as Exhibit “A”, has been reviewed by the City Attorney and 
by the City Engineer, and the proposed improvements have been found to be sufficient to facilitate future 
development of the property.  Therefore staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1979. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1979 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, AN AMENDED AND RESTATED ROAD IMPROVEMENT 
AGREEMENT, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, AND LGI HOMES - TEXAS, LLC. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby authorizes the 

City Manager to execute an Amended and Restated Road Improvement Agreement 

(Agreement) by and between the City and LGI Homes - Texas, LLC. 

 Section 2. A copy of said Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and 

made a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2015. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Cynthia McConathy, MAYOR 
 
 



AMENDED AND RESTATED ROAD IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT 
BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AND 

LGI HOMES- TEXAS, LLC 
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS  § 

§ 
COUNTY OF FORT BEND  § 
 

This Amended and Restated Road Improvement Agreement (this “Agreement”) is made 
and entered into as of the ____ day of _____________, 2015, by and among the City of  Rosenberg, 
Texas (the “City”), and LGI Homes – Texas, LLC, a Texas limited liability company (the 
“Developer”). 

 
WHEREAS, the Developer is the owner of certain tracts of land within the corporate limits 

of the City, located adjacent to J. Meyer Road, as generally depicted on a map or plat thereof, 
attached hereto as Exhibit “A” (the “LGI Land”), and is developing on such LGI Land, as 
additional phases of a residential development known as “Trails at Seabourne Parke” (the 
“Subdivision”), and  
 

WHEREAS, in connection with its acquisition of the LGI Land by Developer, Developer 
entered into that certain Acknowledgement and Assignment of Rights pursuant to Water Supply 
and Wastewater Services Contract dated March 4, 2014 (the “Assignment Agreement”), 
whereby, among other things, Developer assumed all of the obligations of Obra Homes, Inc., a 
Texas corporation (the “Original Developer”) under the terms of that certain Road Improvement 
Agreement dated November 27, 2007, by and between the City and Original Developer (the 
“Original Agreement”), and 
 

WHEREAS, the Developer and the City recognize and agree that the Original 
Improvement Agreement does not accurately represent the conditions of J. Meyer Road as of the 
date hereof, and the proposed improvements and parties identified within the Original Agreement 
must be modified and amended and restated in their entirety. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the premises and mutual obligations, 
covenants, and benefits hereafter set forth the Developer and the City hereby acknowledge and 
agree that the Original Agreement is hereby modified, amended and restated in its entirety and 
superseded by the terms of this Agreement, as follows: 

 
1. 

Project 
 

1.01 The City and the Developer agrees that the Developer shall construct and install, or 
cause to be constructed and installed, certain road and paving improvements to the public right-
of-way known as “J. Meyer Road” from the west property line of the LGI Land to the east property 
line of the LGI Land (the “Road Improvements”), as such Road Improvements are more 
specifically described and/or depicted on the plans and specification attached hereto as Exhibit 
“B” and incorporated herein by reference (the “Road Improvements Plans”).   The estimated 

reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1979



2 
 

costs of the Road Improvements are identified and described in Exhibit “C” attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by reference (the “Road Improvements Budget”). 

 
2. 

Developer's Obligations 
 

2.01  The Developer agrees to construct or cause the construction of the Road Improvements 
substantially in accordance with the Road Improvements Plans.  The Developer shall also be 
responsible for the removal, repair, and improvement of all existing pavement failures on J. Meyer 
Road to the extent within or part of the Road Improvements described herein, as may be reasonably 
necessary in connection with Developer’s completion of the Road Improvements pursuant to the 
Road Improvements Plans.  The Developer shall complete or cause the completion of the Road 
Improvements pursuant to this Agreement on or before the date which is one (1) year after the date 
of this Agreement, subject to Force Majeure Delays (as defined below) (the “Completion 
Deadline”), and such completion shall be a condition to the issuance of building permits to 
Developer for homes to be constructed within Section Two of the Subdivision. 
 
2.02  The City and Developer hereby acknowledge and agree that the Road Improvements Plans 
have been approved by City Engineer and any and all other applicable City authorities.  No 
material change in the Road Improvements Plans shall be made by the Developer without the prior 
written approval of the City Engineer.  
 
2.03 The Developer shall contract with a qualified contractor to construct the Road 
Improvements in accordance with the Road Improvements Plans. The entire cost of the 
construction of the Road Improvements shall be the responsibility and obligation of the Developer 
and the Developer shall make all payments due to any contractor(s) performing work to construct 
or install the Road Improvements in a timely manner. 
 
2.04 Any contractor retained by the Developer shall provide faithful performance, payment, and 
maintenance bonds naming Developer as “obligee” for construction of the Road Improvements to 
ensure completion, and Developer shall provide copies of such bonds to the City. The bonds must 
be executed by a corporate surety and include terms acceptable to Developer. 
 
2.05  The City Engineer shall periodically inspect the construction of the Road Improvements 
in the same manner, and shall possess the same authority, as is provided during the construction 
of subdivision improvements, pursuant to the City of Rosenberg’s ordinances in effect as of the 
date of commencement of construction of the Road Improvements. 
 
2.06  Upon completion of the Road Improvements, the Developer shall convey such Road 
Improvements to the City, subject to its acceptance, and the City shall, thereafter, be responsible 
for the operation and maintenance of the Road Improvements.  The Developer shall cause any 
construction contract warranty or warranties obtained from the contractor completing such Road 
Improvements on behalf of Developer to be assigned to the City and/or cause the City to be added 
as an additional “obligee” on any maintenance bonds for the Road Improvements, which 
warranty(ies) and/or maintenance bonds shall be for a period of at least one (1) year after final 
completion of such Road Improvements. 



3 
 

 
2.07  The Contractor that is awarded the contract to construct the Road Improvements shall be 
required to carry Workers' Compensation Insurance on its employees and public liability and 
property damage insurance on its equipment and employees. The public liability insurance shall 
be not less than five hundred thousand dollars ($500,000) per person and two million dollars 
($2,000,000) per occurrence, with property damage insurance of not less than five hundred 
thousand dollars ($500,000), and otherwise meet the minimum insurance requirements of the City. 
In addition, the City shall be furnished with Certificates of Insurance, shall be named as an 
additional named insured on all such Certificates, and the insurer under such policies shall 
endeavor to provide the City with at least thirty (30) days’ notice of cancellation of any such 
insurance. 
 
2.08  The Developer agrees to protect, indemnify, and save the City harmless for and against all 
claims, demands, and causes of action of every kind and character arising in favor of any third 
party on account of, or resulting from, the performance of this Agreement by the Developer or the 
Developer's agents, representatives, employees, contractors, or subcontractors. 
 
2.09 If the Developer is delayed in the construction of the Road Improvements, or any portion 
thereof, or in the performance of any other obligations of Developer hereunder, due to any event 
or occurrence of Force Majeure (as defined below) (such delays being herein referred to as “Force 
Majeure Delays”), then the period for the completion of such construction or satisfaction of such 
other obligations hereunder shall be extended by the number of days equivalent to the number of 
days of such Force Majeure Delays.  For purposes of this Agreement, "Force Majeure" shall mean 
the occurrence of any event beyond the reasonable control of the Developer which results in a 
delay in the construction of the Road Improvements, or any portion thereof, or in the performance 
of any other obligations of Developer hereunder, including, without limitation, riots, strikes or 
lockouts; labor, fuel or materials shortages; acts of terrorism, war or hostilities; acts of God; 
inclement weather; governmental actions or inactions, regulations, or legal requirements; the 
discovery of any caves, sinkholes, endangered species or other environmental conditions subject 
to regulation by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality, U.S. Fish & Wildlife Agency, 
or other applicable governmental agencies; fire or other casualty.   

3. 
Miscellaneous Provisions 

 
3.01 This Agreement shall bind and benefit the respective parties hereto and their legal 
successors and shall not be assignable, in whole or in part, by any party without first obtaining 
written consent of the other parties. 
 
3.02 Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, this Agreement shall be subject to change, 
amendment, or modification only in writing, and by the signatures and mutual consent of the 
parties. 
 
3.03  This Agreement shall be for the sole and exclusive benefit of the parties hereto and shall 
not be construed to confer any rights upon any third party. 
 



4 
 

3.04  The failure of any party to insist in any one or more instances on the performance of any 
of the terms, covenants, or conditions of this Agreement, or to exercise any of its rights, shall not 
be construed as a waiver or relinquishment of such term, covenant, condition, or right with respect 
to further performance. 
 
3.05  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties related to the subject 
matter hereof and supersedes the Original Agreement, as modified or amended by the Assignment 
Agreement, and any and all other prior agreements, whether oral or written, dealing with the 
subject matter of this Agreement. 
 
3.06  The City does not waive any statutory or common law right to sovereign immunity by 
virtue of its execution of this Agreement. 
 
3.07  All exhibits attached to this Agreement are incorporated herein by reference and expressly 
made part of this Agreement as if copied verbatim. 
 
3.08  This Agreement shall be performable and enforceable in Fort Bend County, Texas, and 
shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas. 
 
3.09  If any term or provision of this Agreement is held to be invalid, void or unenforceable by 
a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of the terms and provisions of this Agreement 
shall remain in full force and effect and shall not in any way be invalidated, impaired, or affected. 
 
3.10 Any notice provided or permitted to be given under this Agreement must be in writing and 
may be served by (i) depositing the same in the United States mail, addressed to the party to be 
notified, postage prepaid, certified mail, return receipt requested; or (ii) by delivering the same in 
person to such party; or (iii) by overnight or messenger delivery service that retains regular records 
of delivery and receipt; or (iv) by facsimile transmission; provided a copy of such notice is sent 
within one (1) day thereafter by another method provided above. The initial addresses of the parties 
for the purpose of notice under this Agreement shall be as follows: 
 
If to City: 
 

If to Developer: 

City of Rosenberg 
2110 4th Street 
Rosenberg, Texas 77471 
Attn: City Manager 
 

LGI Homes – Texas, LLC 
1450 Lake Robbins Drive, Suite 430 
The Woodlands, Texas 77380 
Attn:  Jack Lipar, Executive Vice President 

 
[THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 

  



5 
 

In Witness Whereof, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date first 
above written. 
 
CITY: 
 
CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS         [SEAL] 
       ATTEST: 
 
By:              
Printed Name:      Printed Name:     
Title: City Manager     Title:   City Secretary    
 
 
 
 
DEVELOPER: 
 
LGI HOMES –TEXAS, LLC, 
a Texas limited liability company 
 
 
By:         
Name:        
Title:         



Exhibit “A” – Page 1 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE LGI LAND 

Being a tract containing 87.141 acres of land, located in the G.M. Stone 1/3 League, Abstract 312, in 
Fort Bend County, Texas; Said 87.141 acre tract being a portion of a call 87.836 acre tract recorded in 
the name of 18 Reddy-Patel, LLC in File Number 2008116310 of the Official Records of Fort Bend 
County (O.R.F.B.C), SAVE AND EXCEPT a call 0.115 acre tract recorded in the name of Julie 
Cuenod in Number 2012120386 of the O.R.F.B.C.; Said 87.141 acre tract being more particularly 
described by metes and bounds as follows (bearings being based on the Texas Coordinate System, 
South Central Zone, NAD 83, as derived from GPS Observations): 

Beginning at a 5/8-inch iron rod with LJA cap found at the northeasterly corner of The Trails at 
Seabourne Parke, Section One, a subdivision recorded in Plat Number 20050152 of the Fort Bend 
County Plat Records (F.B.C.P.R.) and being on the southerly Right-of-Way (R.O.W.) line of Meyer 
Road (80-feet wide), from which the northwesterly corner of said The Trails at Seabourne Park, Section 
One and the northeasterly corner of a call 10.0 acre tract recorded in the name of Lamar Consolidated 
Independent School District in Volume 1308, Page 388 of the O.R.F.B.C. bears South 86 degrees 56 
minutes 50 seconds West, a distance of 1597.08 feet; 

Thence, with said southerly R.O.W. line, North 86 degrees 56 minutes 50 seconds East, a distance of 
982.88 feet to the centerline of Seabourne Creek; 

Thence, with said centerline, the following five (5) courses: 

1) South 23 degrees 41 minutes 29 seconds West, a distance of 113.15 feet; 

2) South 27 degrees 28 minutes 00 seconds West, a distance of 99.20 feet; 

3) South 28 degrees 05 minutes 46 seconds West, a distance of 302.37 feet; 

4) 312.71 feet along the arc of a curve to the left, said curve having a radius of 900.00 feet, a central 
angle of 19 degrees 54 minutes 28 seconds and a chord that bears South 17 degrees 09 minutes 
44 seconds West, a distance of 311.14 feet; 

5) South 07 degrees 12 minutes 30 seconds West, a distance of 188.18 feet to the southwesterly 
corner of a call 1.143 acre tract recorded in the name of Israel Perez in File Number 2005065984 
of the O.R.F.B.C.; 

Thence, with the southerly line of said 1.143 acre tract and the southerly line of a call 5.236 acre tract 
recorded in the name of Robert Chalupa in File Number 1960075016 of the O.R.F.B.C., North 86 
degrees 10 minutes 22 seconds East, a distance of 772.13 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod set at the 
northwesterly corner of a call 5.0888 acre tract recorded in the name of A.J. Holdings in File Number 
2007117773 of the O.R.F.B.C.; 

Thence, with the westerly line of said 5.0888 acres, the westerly line of a call 2.3827 acre tract recorded 
in the name of Robert Duran in Volume 2700, Page 1841 of the O.R.F.B.C. and the westerly line of a 



Exhibit “A” – Page 2 
 

call 2.33 acre tract recorded in the name of Blas Rodriguez in File Number 1956127049 of the 
O.R.F.B.C., South 03 degrees 29 minutes 14 seconds East, a distance of 836.45 feet to a 1-inch iron 
pipe found at the southwest corner of said 2.33 acre tract and on the northerly line of a call 105.216 acre 
tract recorded in the name of Wayne L. Rea III, et al in File Number 2006036611 of the O.R.F.B.C.; 

Thence, with said northerly line and the northerly line of a call 51.76 acre tract recorded in the name 
of Theodore Janczak in File Number 1946313004 of the O.R.F.B.C., South 86 degrees 56 minutes 35 
seconds West, a distance of 3559.00 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with LJA cap found at the southeast 
corner of a call 4.43 acre tract recorded in the name of Johnnie Kujawa, et ux in Volume 470, Page 
575 of the O.R.F.B.C.; 

Thence, North 02 degrees 46 minutes 35 seconds West, at a distance of 307.22 feet pass a 60d nail 
found at the northeast corner of said 4.43 acre tract and the southeast corner of a call 5 acre tract 
recorded in the name of Louis Vacek in Volume 484, Page 115 of the O.R.F.B.C., at a distance of 
607.01 feet pass a 1-inch iron pipe found at the northeast corner of said 5 acre tract and the southeast 
corner of a call 8.63 acre tract recorded in the name of Sebesta Farms, LLC in File Number 2002098337 
of the O.R.F.B.C., in all, a distance of 911.54 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod found at the southwest corner 
of a call 0.116 acre tract recorded in the name of Obra Homes, Inc. in File Number 2006071534 of the 
O.R.F.B.C.; 

Thence, with the southerly line of said 0.116 acre tract and the southerly lines of two call 0.115 acre 
tracts recorded in the name of Obra Homes, Inc. in File Numbers 2006071532 and 2006076062 of the 
O.R.F.B.C., respectively, and the southerly lines of two call 0.115 acre tracts recorded in the name of 
Elan Development, L.P. in File Numbers 2003152400 and 2003149530, respectively, North 86 degrees 
49 minutes 53 seconds East, a distance of 250.68 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with Terra cap found; 

Thence, North 03 degrees 10 minutes 07 seconds West, a distance of 100.00 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with 
Terra cap found on the southerly line of the aforesaid 10.0 acre tract; 

Thence, with said southerly line, North 86 degrees 51 minutes 38 seconds East, a distance of 341.21 feet to 
a 5/8-inch iron rod with LJA cap found in the westerly line of aforesaid The Trails at Seabourne Park, 
Section One; 

Thence, with the westerly, southerly and easterly lines of said The Trails at Seabourne Park, the following 
twenty-eight (28) courses: 
 

1) South 78 degrees 44 minutes 13 seconds East, a distance of 23.64 feet to a 5/8-inch iron 
rod set; 

2) South 03 degrees 03 minutes 59 seconds East, a distance of 120.00 feet to a 5/8-inch iron 
rod with LJA cap found; 

3) South 86 degrees 56 minutes 01 second West, a distance of 10.00 feet to a 5/8-inch iron 
rod with LJA cap found; 



Exhibit “A” – Page 3 
 

4) South 03 degrees 03 minutes 59 seconds East, a distance of 231.03 feet to a 5/8-inch iron 
rod with LJA cap found; 

5) North 86 degrees 56 minutes 01 second East, a distance of 120.00 feet to a 5/8-inch iron 
rod with LJA cap found; 

6) South 03 degrees 03 minutes 59 seconds East, a distance of 38.97 feet to a 5/8-inch iron 
rod with LJA cap found; 

7) North 86 degrees 56 minutes 01 seconds East, a distance of 180.00 feet to a 5/8-inch iron 
rod with LJA cap found; 

8) South 03 degrees 03 minutes 59 seconds East, a distance of 2.22 feet to a 5/8-inch iron 
rod with LJA cap found: 

9) North 86 degrees 56 minutes 01 second East, a distance of 120.00 feet to a 5/8-inch iron 
rod with LJA cap found; 

10) South 03 degrees 03 minutes 59 seconds East, a distance of 4.61 feet to a 5/8-inch iron 
rod with LJA cap found; 

11)  North 86 degrees 56 minutes 01 second East, a distance of 172.00 feet to a 5/8-inch iron 
rod with LJA cap found; 

12) North 00 degrees 18 minutes 13 seconds East, a distance of 55.29 feet to a 5/8-inch iron 
rod with LJA cap found; 

13) North 41 degrees 56 minutes 01 second East, a distance of 14.14 feet to a 5/8-inch iron 
rod with LJA cap found; 

14) North 03 degrees 03 minutes 59 seconds West, a distance of 45.72 feet to a 5/8-inch iron 
rod with LJA cap found; 

15) North 81 degrees 24 minutes 30 seconds East, a distance of 106.84 feet to a 5/8-inch iron 
rod with LJA cap found; 

16) North 85 degrees 34 minutes 05 seconds East, a distance of 97.92 feet to a 5/8-inch iron 
rod set; 

17) North 86 degrees 56 minutes 01 second East, a distance of 400.00 feet to a 5/8-inch iron 
rod with LJA cap found; 

18) North 03 degrees 03 minutes 59 second West, a distance of 125.00 feet to a 5/8-inch iron 
rod with LJA cap found; 

19) North 86 degrees 56 minutes 01 second East, a distance of 5.42 feet to a 5/8-inch iron 
rod with LJA cap found; 

20) North 03 degrees 03 minutes 10 seconds West, a distance of 679.98 feet to a 5/8-inch 
iron rod set; 



Exhibit “A” – Page 4 
 

21) North 86 degrees 56 minutes 50 seconds East, a distance of 95.00 feet to a 5/8-inch 
iron rod found; 

22) 39.28 feet along the arc of a curve to the right, said curve having a radius of 25.00 feet, 
a central angle of 90 degrees 00 minutes 54 seconds and a chord that bears South 48 
degrees 03 minutes 10 seconds East, a distance of 35.36 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod found: 

23) North 86 degrees 56 minutes 50 seconds East, a distance of 60.00 feet to a 5/8-inch 
iron rod found; 

24) 39.28 feet along the arc of a curve to the right, said curve having a radius of 25.00 feet, a 
central angle of 90 degrees 00 minutes 54 seconds and a chord that bears North 41 degrees 
56 minutes 50 seconds East, a distance of 35.36 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod found; 

25) North 86 degrees 56 minutes 50 seconds East, a distance of 157.52 feet to a 5/8-inch 
iron rod found; 

26) North 03 degrees 03 minutes 10 seconds West, a distance of 175.00 feet to a 5/8-inch 
iron rod found; 

27) North 41 degrees 56 minutes 50 seconds East, a distance of 14.14 feet to a 5/8-inch iron 
rod with LJA cap found; 

28) North 03 degrees 03 minutes 10 seconds West, a distance of 25.00 feet to the Point of 
Beginning and containing 87.141 acres of land. 

 
 

[DEPICTION OF THE LGI LAND FOLLOWS THIS PAGE]





Exhibit “B” – Cover Page 
 

EXHIBIT “B” 
 

ROAD IMPROVEMENTS PLANS 
 

[see attached]



EXHIBIT B



EXHIBIT B



EXHIBIT B



EXHIBIT B



EXHIBIT B



EXHIBIT B



EXHIBIT B



EXHIBIT B



EXHIBIT B



EXHIBIT B



EXHIBIT B



EXHIBIT B



EXHIBIT B



EXHIBIT B



EXHIBIT B



EXHIBIT B



EXHIBIT B



EXHIBIT B



EXHIBIT B



EXHIBIT B



Exhibit “C” – Solo Page 
 

EXHIBIT “C” 
 

ROAD IMPROVEMENTS BUDGET 
 

[to be inserted below] 

 



Item 

Number
Unit Item Description Total Unit Price Total Amount

1
Cubic 

Yard
Roadway Excavation, Complete 5,450 $2.50 $13,625.00

2
Cubic 

Yard
Roadway Embankment, Complete 1,900 $2.50 $4,750.00

3
Cubic 

Yard
Roadway Excavation, Haul Off Site 3,550 $10.00 $35,500.00

4 Ton Lime for Subgrade 225 $175.00 $39,375.00

5
Square 

Yard
Subgrade Manipulation for 8-Inch Subgrade 10,715 $1.75 $18,751.25

6
Square 

Yard
8-Inch Compacted Subgrade 10,715 $1.75 $18,751.25

7
Square 

Yard
8-Inch Flexible Base 10,160 $40.00 $406,400.00

8 Ton 2.5-Inch Hot-Mix Asphalt 1,320 $350.00 $462,000.00

9
Square 

Yard
Removal of Existing Asphalt 3,645 $10.00 $36,450.00

10 Acre Seeding 2 $1,500.00 $3,000.00

11
Linear 

Feet
Reinforced Concrete Pipe (CL III) (36") 188 $115.00 $21,620.00

12
Linear 

Feet
Roadside Ditch 2,120 $5.00 $10,600.00

13 Each Type A Inlet, Stage 1 2 $1,200.00 $2,400.00

14 Each Type A Inlet, Stage 2 2 $1,000.00 $2,000.00

15 Each Precast Safety End Treatment 8 $2,000.00 $16,000.00

16 Each Removal and Replacement of Existing Gravel Driveway 1 $1,500.00 $1,500.00

17
Linear 

Feet
Removal and Disposal of Existing 30-Inch CGMP 21 $18.00 $378.00

18
Linear 

Feet
Removal and Disposal of Existing 30-Inch RCP 33 $18.00 $594.00

19
Linear 

Feet
Removal and Disposal of Existing 36-Inch RCP 154 $25.00 $3,850.00

20 Each Removal and Disposal of Grate Inlet 2 $500.00 $1,000.00

21 Each Removal and Disposal of Safety End Treatment 8 $500.00 $4,000.00

22 Each Relocate Existing Roadway Sign 6 $250.00 $1,500.00

23 Each Relocate Flashing Beacon Assembly 1 $500.00 $500.00

24 Each Relocate Mailbox 9 $250.00 $2,250.00

25 Lump Sum Striping & Pavement Markings 1 $10,000.00 $10,000.00

26 Lump Sum Traffic Control Plan 1 $15,000.00 $15,000.00

$1,131,794.50

Notes:

J Meyer Road - Construction Cost Estimate

Total

Paving 

1. This estimate of construction cost is for informational purposes only.

2. Unit prices shown are estimates based on existing projects of a similar nature; prices will vary.

3. Project to be completed based on the Road Improvement Plans, and not this estimate.



























reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
June 02, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

8 Final Plat of The Trails at Seabourne Parke Section Two 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of The Trails at Seabourne Parke Section Two, a subdivision of 
22.691 acres located in the G.M. Stone 1/3 League Survey, Abstract 312, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend 
County, Texas (Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 147); 108 lots, 6 blocks. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[X] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 MUD #:  147 (The Trails at 

Seabourne Parke) 

1. Final Plat of The Trails at Seabourne Parke Section Two 
2. Land Plan of The Trails at Seabourne Parke – June 2003 
3. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt - 04-15-15  
4. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt - 01-21-15 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of 
Community Development 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 

   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Final Plat of The Trails at Seabourne Parke Section Two consists of approximately 22.691 acres and 108 
residential lots.  It is located south of J. Meyer Road and off of Heath Ridge, Oak Briar, and Cottage Creek 
Lanes, immediately southwest of The Trails at Seabourne Parke Section One.  The Plat is within the City Limits 
and located in Fort Bend County MUD No. 147. 

All proposed lots are fifty feet (50’) in width and a minimum of 6,000 square feet in size.  The Land Plan was 
approved before the current standards relating to lot size.  The Plat conforms to the approved Land Plan dated 
June 2003 (see attached).  Recordation of plats in this development last occurred in 2005.  The development 
was recently assigned to a new developer, LGI Homes, that wishes to develop in accordance with the previously 
approved Land Plan.  A Plat of this subdivision was approved by the Planning Commission and City Council in 
2006 and 2007, but was never subsequently recorded and therefore expired, hence the new Plat submittal. 

There are no apparent conflicts with applicable regulations or with the original Land Plan.  In addition to the 
Utility Agreement and Land Plan, this Plat/development is subject to a Road Improvement Agreement 
related to improvements to J. Meyer Road that, due to conditions that have changed over the last several 
years since platting last occurred, must be modified to address needed road improvements before any 
infrastructure permits are released for the subdivision.  This Agreement shall be in place prior to Final Plat 
approval by City Council. The Agreement was placed as an earlier item on the agenda to address this 
requirement.  Staff recommends approval of the Final Plat of The Trails at Seabourne Parke Section Two.  
The Planning Commission recommended approval to City Council of the Plat on April 15, 2015, contingent 
on the Agreement first being approved. 
 









reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
June 02, 2015 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

9 Ordinance No. 2015-19 – Amendment to Game Room Ordinance 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Ordinance No. 2015-19, an Ordinance amending the Code of Ordinances 
by amending Division 3 of Article II of Chapter 16 thereof entitled “Game Rooms and Amusement 
Redemption Machines”; providing for the regulation of game rooms and the use of “amusement 
redemption machines”; providing a penalty for violation of any provision hereof; repealing all ordinances or 
parts of ordinances inconsistent or in conflict herewith; and providing for an effective date. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

1. Ordinance No. 2015-19 - Redlined 
2. Ordinance No. 2015-19  
3. Ordinance No. 2013-42 – 11-05-13 
4. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 11-05-13 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 
Scott Tschirhart/rl 
 
Scott Tschirhart 
City Attorney 
 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[   ] City Attorney 
[   ] City Engineer 
[X] Police Chief   
[X] Exec. Dir. of Community Development  
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

City Council adopted an Ordinance No. 2013-42 for the licensing and regulation of game rooms and the 
use of “amusement redemption machines” on November 05, 2013.  After further review and 
implementation of the Ordinance for more than a year, staff is recommending further revisions and 
strengthening of the Ordinance to limit future locations of game rooms in areas with the potential to have a 
negative impact on the City and its residents.   
 
Specifically, the distance requirements in Ordinance No. 2015-19 have been amended to restrict game 
rooms from establishing within a certain proximity to residences and City parks (similar to other City 
ordinances for salvage yards and alcoholic beverage sales, for example).  Additionally, the distance 
requirements from places where alcohol is served or consumed have been amended to include places 
where alcoholic beverages are sold in any capacity. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 2015-19 as presented. 
 



  Page 1 

ORDINANCE NO. 2015-19 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY 
AMENDING SECTION 16-51. – REGULATIONS GOVERNING LICENSED 
GAME ROOMS OF DIVISION 3, ARTICLE II OF CHAPTER 16 THEREOF 
ENTITLED “GAME ROOMS AND AMUSEMENT REDEMPTION 
MACHINES”, PROVIDING FOR REGULATION OF GAME ROOMS AND 
THE USE OF “AMUSEMENT REDEMPTION MACHINES”; PROVIDING 
A PENALTY FOR VIOLATION OF ANY PROVISION HEREOF; 
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES 
INCONSISTENT OR IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Rosenberg is authorized to regulate game rooms operating 

“amusement redemption machines” as defined herein, pursuant to Chapter 51 of the 
Texas Local Government Code and the City Charter; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that regulating game rooms is a legitimate and 
reasonable means to ensure that operators of game rooms do not knowingly allow their 
establishments to be used as places to conduct illegal activities; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the proliferation of these “amusement 
redemption machines” in the City will necessitate increased police and code enforcement 
regulation to ensure that such machines and establishments are operated within lawful 
parameters; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council finds that game rooms that operate amusement 

redemption machines can have a deleterious secondary effect on the surrounding areas 
adjacent to them, causing increased crime, such as gambling, theft, criminal trespass, 
criminal mischief, and burglary, and,  
 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, desires to minimize 
and control these adverse effects and thereby protect the health, safety and welfare of 
the citizens and community of Rosenberg, Texas; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS: 
 

Section 1. The findings set out herein are found to be true and correct and are 
hereby adopted by the City Council and made a part of this Ordinance for all purposes.   



  Page 2 

The Code of Ordinances of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, is hereby amended by 
amending Section 16-51 of Division 3 of Article II of Chapter 16 thereof to provide as 
follows: 

 

“Sec.16-51. - Regulations governing licensed game rooms. 

 
Every business or place under this article shall at all times conform to the following 

regulations:  
 

(a) All building, and fire code standards must be met. Inspection by building 
official and certificate of occupancy shall be obtained before license is 
issued.  
 

(b) In the case of a game room to be operated under an assumed name, a true 
and correct copy of the registration of the assumed name certificate. 
 

(c) No activities allowed outdoors.  
 

(d)  The premises shall be kept and maintained in a clean, healthful and sanitary 
condition in accordance with all applicable statutes and ordinances, and all 
rooms or halls connected thereto shall be well-lighted and kept open and 
free from blinds, screens and obstructions.  

 
(e)  No loud, boisterous, indecent or suggestive conduct shall be allowed on the 

premises. 
 
(f) No alcoholic beverages shall be sold, consumed, or served on shall be 

served or consumed on the premises nor within the same building nor at 
any other place within 300 feet of the premises which is reasonably under 
the control of the owner, occupant, operator or custodian of the premises.  
The three-hundred-foot measurement shall be from property line to property 
line.  

 
(g) No gambling of any kind shall be allowed on the premises. 

 
(h) No loitering shall be allowed on the premises either within or without a 

building. 
 

(i) Truants, as that term is defined in V.T.C.A., Education Code § 25.088 et 
seq., shall not be allowed on the premises during regular public school 
hours. 

 



  Page 3 

(j) No one under the age of eighteen (18) shall be permitted. 
 

(k) No amusement redemption machine game room shall be located within 300 
feet of a church, school, or hospital, residence, or City park or recreation 
center. The 300-foot measurement shall be made from the closest point of 
the school, church or hospital building to the closest point of the building 
containing such coin-operated machine.from property line to property line. 
 

(l) It shall be the duty of any owner, manager, or employee of a game room, or 
other person exercising control over a game room or a portion of a game 
room, to clearly mark their hours of operation on every entrance.  

 
(m)  Amusement redemption machine game room may only operate between 

the hours of 10:00 a.m. and 12:00 midnight.   
 
(n) Inside lighting shall be maintained at an intensity of not less than thirty (30) 

foot-candle power, three (3) feet from the floor, measured at any location in 
any room open to the public, which shall be operative during all hours of 
operation of any place of business covered under the ordinance from which 
this section derives.  

(o)  Parking shall be the greater of one (1) approved paved on-site parking 
space for every 45 square feet of each game room or one (1) approved 
paved on-site parking space for each two (2) machines located within each 
game room.  In addition one (1) space per employee per shift must be 
provided for each game room.  

(p) All parking to serve each game room shall be brought into compliance with 
Code of Ordinances, Ch. 6, Art. XVI, Sec. 6-416 (8) pertaining to parking lot 
lighting. 

(q) Either the owner, operator, or manager of the premises must be present to 
supervise the operation of the machines.  The machines shall not be left 
unattended. 

 
(r) An amusement redemption machine game room operator must be a person 

who is at least twenty-one (21) years of age.” 
 
Section 2. In the event any clause phrase, provision, sentence, or part of this 

Ordinance or the application of the same to any person or circumstances shall for any 

reason be adjudged invalid or held unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, 

it shall not affect, impair, or invalidate this Ordinance as a whole or any part or provision 



  Page 4 

hereof other than the part declared to be invalid or unconstitutional; and the City Council 

of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, declares that it would have passed each and every part 

of the same notwithstanding the omission of any such part thus declared to be invalid or 

unconstitutional, whether there be one or more parts. 

 

Section 3.  This ordinance shall take effect after adoption and publication as 

required by law. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED by a vote of _______ “ayes” in favor and _______ “noes” 

against on this first and final reading in full compliance with the provisions of Section 3.10 

of the Charter of the City of Rosenberg on the _______ day of ________________ 2015. 

 

ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
_________________________________ ________________________________ 
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY  Cynthia McConathy, MAYOR 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Scott Tschirhart, CITY ATTORNEY 
Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal Hyde & Zech, P.C. 



  Page 1 

ORDINANCE NO. 2015-19 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY 
AMENDING SECTION 16-51. – REGULATIONS GOVERNING LICENSED 
GAME ROOMS OF DIVISION 3, ARTICLE II OF CHAPTER 16 THEREOF 
ENTITLED “GAME ROOMS AND AMUSEMENT REDEMPTION 
MACHINES”, PROVIDING FOR REGULATION OF GAME ROOMS AND 
THE USE OF “AMUSEMENT REDEMPTION MACHINES”; PROVIDING 
A PENALTY FOR VIOLATION OF ANY PROVISION HEREOF; 
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES 
INCONSISTENT OR IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Rosenberg is authorized to regulate game rooms operating 

“amusement redemption machines” as defined herein, pursuant to Chapter 51 of the 
Texas Local Government Code and the City Charter; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that regulating game rooms is a legitimate and 
reasonable means to ensure that operators of game rooms do not knowingly allow their 
establishments to be used as places to conduct illegal activities; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the proliferation of these “amusement 
redemption machines” in the City will necessitate increased police and code enforcement 
regulation to ensure that such machines and establishments are operated within lawful 
parameters; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council finds that game rooms that operate amusement 

redemption machines can have a deleterious secondary effect on the surrounding areas 
adjacent to them, causing increased crime, such as gambling, theft, criminal trespass, 
criminal mischief, and burglary, and,  
 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, desires to minimize 
and control these adverse effects and thereby protect the health, safety and welfare of 
the citizens and community of Rosenberg, Texas; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS: 
 

Section 1. The findings set out herein are found to be true and correct and are 
hereby adopted by the City Council and made a part of this Ordinance for all purposes.   



  Page 2 

The Code of Ordinances of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, is hereby amended by 
amending Section 16-51 of Division 3 of Article II of Chapter 16 thereof to provide as 
follows: 

 

“Sec.16-51. - Regulations governing licensed game rooms. 

 
Every business or place under this article shall at all times conform to the following 

regulations:  
 

(a) All building, and fire code standards must be met. Inspection by building 
official and certificate of occupancy shall be obtained before license is 
issued.  
 

(b) In the case of a game room to be operated under an assumed name, a true 
and correct copy of the registration of the assumed name certificate. 
 

(c) No activities allowed outdoors.  
 

(d)  The premises shall be kept and maintained in a clean, healthful and sanitary 
condition in accordance with all applicable statutes and ordinances, and all 
rooms or halls connected thereto shall be well-lighted and kept open and 
free from blinds, screens and obstructions.  

 
(e)  No loud, boisterous, indecent or suggestive conduct shall be allowed on the 

premises. 
 
(f) No alcoholic beverages shall be sold, consumed, or served on the premises 

nor within the same building nor at any other place within 300 feet of the 
premises which is reasonably under the control of the owner, occupant, 
operator or custodian of the premises.  The three-hundred-foot 
measurement shall be from property line to property line.  

 
(g) No gambling of any kind shall be allowed on the premises. 

 
(h) No loitering shall be allowed on the premises either within or without a 

building. 
 

(i) Truants, as that term is defined in V.T.C.A., Education Code § 25.088 et 
seq., shall not be allowed on the premises during regular public school 
hours. 

 
(j) No one under the age of eighteen (18) shall be permitted. 



  Page 3 

 
(k) No amusement redemption machine game room shall be located within 300 

feet of a church, school,  hospital, residence, or City park or recreation 
center. The 300-foot measurement shall from property line to property line. 
 

(l) It shall be the duty of any owner, manager, or employee of a game room, or 
other person exercising control over a game room or a portion of a game 
room, to clearly mark their hours of operation on every entrance.  

 
(m)  Amusement redemption machine game room may only operate between 

the hours of 10:00 a.m. and 12:00 midnight.   
 
(n) Inside lighting shall be maintained at an intensity of not less than thirty (30) 

foot-candle power, three (3) feet from the floor, measured at any location in 
any room open to the public, which shall be operative during all hours of 
operation of any place of business covered under the ordinance from which 
this section derives.  

(o)  Parking shall be the greater of one (1) approved paved on-site parking 
space for every 45 square feet of each game room or one (1) approved 
paved on-site parking space for each two (2) machines located within each 
game room.  In addition one (1) space per employee per shift must be 
provided for each game room.  

(p) All parking to serve each game room shall be brought into compliance with 
Code of Ordinances, Ch. 6, Art. XVI, Sec. 6-416 (8) pertaining to parking lot 
lighting. 

(q) Either the owner, operator, or manager of the premises must be present to 
supervise the operation of the machines.  The machines shall not be left 
unattended. 

 
(r) An amusement redemption machine game room operator must be a person 

who is at least twenty-one (21) years of age.” 
 
Section 2. In the event any clause phrase, provision, sentence, or part of this 

Ordinance or the application of the same to any person or circumstances shall for any 

reason be adjudged invalid or held unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, 

it shall not affect, impair, or invalidate this Ordinance as a whole or any part or provision 

hereof other than the part declared to be invalid or unconstitutional; and the City Council 

of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, declares that it would have passed each and every part 



  Page 4 

of the same notwithstanding the omission of any such part thus declared to be invalid or 

unconstitutional, whether there be one or more parts. 

 

Section 3.  This ordinance shall take effect after adoption and publication as 

required by law. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED by a vote of _______ “ayes” in favor and _______ “noes” 

against on this first and final reading in full compliance with the provisions of Section 3.10 

of the Charter of the City of Rosenberg on the _______ day of ________________ 2015. 

 

ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
_________________________________ ________________________________ 
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY  Cynthia McConathy, MAYOR 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Scott Tschirhart, CITY ATTORNEY 
Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal Hyde & Zech, P.C. 























reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



 

 
 
 

 
ITEM 10 

 
Announcements. 

 



 
 
 
 

 
ITEM 11 

 
Adjournment. 

 


	Regular City Council Meeting Agenda - 06-02-15
	-- Presentation of Rosenberg Image Committee Beautification and Renovation Awards
	-- General Comments from the Audience
	-- Comments from the Audience for Regular and Consent Agenda Items
	1 - Review of Consent Agenda
	A - Minutes
	City Council Meeting Minutes - 05-19-15

	B - Ordinance No. 2015-18 - MUD No. 162 Unlimited Tax Bonds Series 2015
	Ordinance No. 2015-18
	Location Map
	Lutz Correspondence w/o Attachments - 05-22-15
	TCEQ Technical Memorandum/Order - 05-08-15

	C - MUD No. 167 Refunding Bond Sale
	Lentz Correspondence - 05-14-15
	Site Map

	D - Resolution No. R-1966 - Utility Easement Acceptance
	Resolution No. R-1966

	E - Short Form Final Plat of Bridlewood Estates Section One Partial Replat One
	Short Form Final Plat of Bridlewood Estates Section One Partial Replat One
	Planning Commission Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 05-20-15

	F - Quarterly Review of the City's  Financial Report and Quarterly Investment Report
	Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - FY 15 2nd QTR
	Quarterly Investment Report - 03-31-15

	2 - Resolution No. R-1976 - Amendment to Interlocal Cooperation Agreement Renewal for the Collection of Taxes
	Resolution No. R-1976
	Schultz Correspondence - 04-17-15

	3 - Resolution No. R-1978 - Waive Fees and Court Costs
	Resolution No. R-1978 

	4 - Resolution No. R-1977 - Budget Amendment 15-10
	Resolution No. R-1977 

	5 - Resolution No. R-1970 - Bank Depository Services Contract Extension
	Resolution No. R-1970 
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 06-15-10

	6 - Resolution No. R-1975 - Interlocal Agreement with Fort Bend County Regarding Airport Avenue Improvements
	Resolution No. R-1975
	FY2015 Capital Improvement Project - Airport Avenue Phase II Project Summary

	7 - Resolution No. R-1979 - Road Improvement Agreement with LGI Homes
	Resolution No. R-1979
	Resolution No. R-1762 - 03-04-14
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 03-04-14

	8 - Final Plat of The Trails at Seabourne Parke Section Two
	Final Plat of The Trails at Seabourne Parke Section Two
	Land Plan of The Trails at Seabourne Parke - June 2003 
	Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt - 04-15-15
	Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt - 01-21-15

	9 - Ordinance No. 2015-19 - Amendment to Game Room Ordinance
	Ordinance No. 2015-19 - Redlined
	Ordinance No. 2015-19
	Ordinance No. 2013-42 - 11-05-13
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 11-05-13

	10 - Announcements
	11 - Adjournment



